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NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE MCLENNAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the McLennan County Commissioners Court will conduct its regular scheduled meeting on Tuesday, 
July 7, 2020 at 9:00 o’clock a.m. and act on the items on the following agenda. In addition, notice is hereby given that this July 7, 2020 
meeting will be recessed and reconvened on Wednesday, the 8th day of July, 2019 at 1:30 p.m., to complete discussion and action on 
the agenda items set forth below, including the Budget Work Session, unless the meeting of July 7, 2020 is adjourned by decision of the 
Commissioners Court. 
 
No physical meeting open to the public will be held.  A temporary suspension of portions of the open meetings act to allow telephone 
or video conference public meetings has been granted by Governor Greg Abbott pursuant to Executive Order No. GA-08.  These actions 
are being taken to mitigate the spread of Covid-19 by avoiding meetings that bring people into a group setting and in accordance with 
Section 418.016 of the Texas Government Code. 
 
The opportunity to view and hear the meeting as well as the process if one wishes to address the Commissioners Court is available at:  
https://tx-mclennancounty.civicplus.com/1121/Commissioners-Court-Online-Meeting-Infor 
 

AGENDA 

A. Proof of Posting of Notice 
 

B. Moment of Silence / Invocation and Pledge 
 

C. Public Comments  
 

D. Proclamations / Resolutions: 
 

E. Consent Agenda: 
 

   1. Approval of Minutes of Prior Meeting(s); Recording into the Court Minutes of Previously Approved 
Documents; Recordation of Items Not Requiring Court Action 

 

      a. Recording of Solid Waste Interlocal Agreement with Heart of Texas Council of Governments (re: Community 
Collection Events for Road & Bridge, Precincts 1-3) 

 

      b. Recording of Agreement and related Documents with CTWP (re: Copier for County Clerk's Office) 
 

   2. Financial Obligations of McLennan County: 
 

      a. Authorization for County Treasurer to Pay County Checks / Wire / Electronic Transfers Issued Since the Last 
Authorization 

 

   3. Human Resources / Salary Matters (Payroll Status Forms or Changes): 
 

      a. Justice of the Peace, Precinct 3 
 

      b. Justice of the Peace, Precinct 1 Place 1 
 

   4. Authorization / Ratification of RFP’s, RFQ’s, and Bids Advertisements; Publications; Public / Legal Notices 
 

      a. Ratification of Publication for Notice of Public Hearing to Consider FY 2020 Provider Participation Program Payments 
 

   5. Travel and Education Requests: 
 

   
6. Recording of Educational Certificates; Recording of Department Head Affidavits; Recording of Departmental 

Reports; Acceptance or Approval of Official Bonds, Conflict Statements, or Other Such Items Required to be 
Submitted to the Court by Public Officials:  

 

      a. Waco-McLennan County Public Health District: Authorization of May Billing/Reports (re: On-Site Sewage Facility 
(O.S.S.F.) Program) 

 

      b. Tax Assessor / Collector: Recording of Detailed Deposit Distribution Report, May 2020 
 

      c. Acceptance of Bond / Oath Documents (re: Deputy Constables, Precinct 2) 
 

   7. Burn Ban Approval, Extension, or Termination 
 

   8. Authorization of McLennan County Credit Card Purchases 
 

   9. McLennan County Subdivision Regulations: 
 

      a. Approval of Final Plat of "Bentley Addition, Lots 1-6, Block 1" to McLennan County, Precinct 1 
 

   10. County Property and/or Construction Projects: 
 

      a. Approval of Memorandum of Agreements and Authorization of Payment for Acquisition of Right-of-Way Parcels (re: 
Chapel Road Improvement Project): 

 

         1) Regarding Parcel No. P-6Wa 
 

         2) Regarding Parcel No. P-6Wb 
 

 

https://us-west-2.protection.sophos.com/?d=civicplus.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly90eC1tY2xlbm5hbmNvdW50eS5jaXZpY3BsdXMuY29tLzExMjEvQ29tbWlzc2lvbmVycy1Db3VydC1PbmxpbmUtTWVldGluZy1JbmZvcg==&e=Y2hhcXVpbnRhLmZpc2hlckBjby5tY2xlbm5hbi50eC51cw==&h=4934f5fe6df04a08826a59ac0d4e5438&t=MDZrY1YyQUsrcTNZWE5OWUswbGtvdllVYmwvdHBORE4zTHJrSk54eXJxOD0=
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F. Budget, Budget Amendments/Transfers/Changes, Additional Revenue Certifications, Expenditure Requests: 
 

   1. Regarding FY 20 Budget: 
 

      a. Road & Bridge, Precinct 1 
 

      b. Road & Bridge, Precinct 3 
 

      c. Certifications of Local Government Code 111.07075 Special Budget for Revenue Received After Start of Fiscal Year 
and related Budget Amendments (re: Proceeds from Agreement / Road & Bridge, Precinct 3) 

 

      d. Specialty Court 
 

      e. Justice of the Peace, Precinct 3: 
 

         1) Regarding General Fund (Fund 001) 
 

         2) Regarding Justice Technology Fund (Fund 140) 
 

         3) Regarding Justice Court Building Security Fund (Fund 130) 
 

         4) Regarding Law Library Fund (Fund 170) 
 

      f. Maintenance of Equipment 
 

      g. Justice of the Peace, Precinct 4 
 

      h. Information Technology 
 

         1) Regarding IT Assessment Fund for Human Resources 
 

         2) Related to COVID-19    
 

      i. Pretrial Services 
 

      j. County Auditor 
 

      k. County Wide related to COVID-19 
 

      l. Maintenance of Buildings 
 

      m. Permanent Improvement Fund (Fund 401) 
 

      n. 2017 Certificates of Obligation / Permanent Improvement Fund (Fund 417) 
 

      o. 2019 Certificates of Obligation / Permanent Improvement Fund (Fund 419) 
 

         1)  Regarding Communications Tower Project 
 

         2) Regarding Jack Harwell Detention Center Jail Control System 
 

      p. Justice of the Peace, Precinct 5 (Fund 140) 
 

      q. Authorization of Texas Association of Counties Claim Deductible Invoice # NRDD-0006132 
 

   2. Regarding FY 21 Budget: 
 

      a. Discussion and/or Action regarding Matters relative to the FY 21 Budget / 2020 Tax Rate, including, but not limited 
to, Budget Policies, Priorities, Timelines, Updates from the County Auditor and/or Budget Work Sessions, as needed 

 

      b. Heart of Texas Community Health Center, Inc.: Discussion regarding Funding Increase 
 

      c. Waco-McLennan County Public Health District: Authorization of FY 21 County Funding Allocation 
 

      d. McLennan County Appraisal District: Discussion and/or Action regarding 2021 Proposed / Preliminary Budget / 
Allocation 

 

G. Bids, RFP’s, RFQ’s, Quotations for Goods and Services:  
 

H. Contracts, Interlocal Agreements, and Memorandums of Understanding; Purchase, Lease, or Acquisition of Goods, 
Equipment or Services, including any Financing Thereof: 

 

   1. Reauthorization of Private Switch Agreement with McLennan County 9-1-1 Emergency Assistance District (MCEAD) 
 

   2. Authorization of Interlocal Cooperation Agreement with City of Hewitt (re: Maintenance Responsibilities for Portions of 
East Panther Way and Ritchie Road) 

 

   3. Authorization of Interlocal Agreement with the City of Waco (re: Census 2020 Services) 
 

   4. Authorization of Use Agreement for Vote Center with St. Louis Catholic Church / Bishop Louis Reicher Catholic School 
including Authorization of ADA Work at County Expense 
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I. Capital Improvement, Repair, Maintenance Projects and Construction Projects: 
 

   1. Regarding the Renovation of Building for IV-D Court (Bid # 19-017) / Agreement with K4 Construction, LLC: Authorization 
of Certificate of Substantial Completion 

 

   2. Regarding Speegleville Road Improvement Project (Bid 20-004) / Agreement with Knife River Corporation - South: 
 

      a. Authorization of Application for Payment No. 2 
 

      b. Authorization of Application for Payment No. 3 
 

   3. Regarding ADA Renovations at Extraco Events Center (Bid 20-013) / Agreement with John W. Erwin Construction: 
Authorization of Application for Payment No. 1 

 

   4. Regarding the McLennan County Roof Program (RFP # 20-006) /Agreement with Clark Roofing: Authorization of Invoice 
for the Annex Building Roof 

 

J. Real Estate, Right of Way, and Easements: 
 

K. Grants / Grant Proposals: 
 

   1. Regarding the Homeland Security Grants Division - FY 2020 Border Prosecution Unit Grant: 
 

      a. Ratification of Revised Proclamation and CEO/Law Enforcement Certification and Assurances Form 
 

      b. Acceptance of Grant Award 
 

   2. Regarding the Tradinghouse Lake Boating Access Grant: Authorization of Amendment to Project Agreement # 5 
 

   3. Regarding the Texas Community Block Grant (TxCDBG) for Water and Sewer Improvements in the Unincorporated 
Community of Elm Mott / Contract No. 7219270: 

 

      a. Recording of Authority to Use Grant Funds 
 

      b. Authorization for Request for Payment / Draw Request # 2 
 

   4. Regarding the Texas Historic Courthouse Preservation Program: Recording of Architexas Invoice No. 1902.04 for 
Courthouse Master Plan Update 

 

   5. Regarding the 2020 Help America Vote Act (HAVA) Cares Act Sub-grant: Authorization of Submission of Grant 
Application and related Resolution / Agreement No. TX18101001-01-161 

 

L. Department/Office-Specific Requests, Presentations or Items for Discussion and Possible Action (To the Extent Not 
Addressed Above): 

 

   1. Information Technology: Discussion and/or Action regarding Commissioners Courtroom Equipment Upgrade for Managing 
Remote Meetings 

 

   2. County Sheriff: Discussion and/or Action regarding Jack Harwell Jail Control System Upgrade 
 

M. Additional Items for Discussion and Potential Action: 
 

   

1. Discussion and/or Action on Matters Regarding Covid-19 including but not limited to Staffing, Emergency Appropriations, 
Precautions and Plans, Restrictions to Prevent the Spread of COVID-19, Personnel Compensation and Benefit Matters, 
Health and Safety Procurements, Technology Procurements for Criminal Justice System to Allow for Operations to Continue 
Safely, Technology Procurements to Allow for Remote Meeting Participation, Reports on Progression of COVID-19, and 
related matters 

 

   2. Selection / Designation of Public Members of the Salary Grievance Committee regarding the FY 21 Budget 
 

   3. Discussion and/or Action regarding the McLennan County Facility Master Plan and/or Office Relocations 
 

   4. Presentation by County's Financial Advisor, Mark McLiney with SAMCO Capital Markets, regarding the Issuance of the 
General Obligation Bonds for the Zoo, and Authorizing the Financial Advisor and Staff to Proceed with the Sale 

 

   5. Regarding the County Health Care Provider Participation Program / Local Provider Participation Fund: 
 

      
a. Public Hearing to Discuss, Consider, and Take Action on Mandatory Payments to be Assessed on all Nonpublic 

Hospitals Located within the County to Fund the McLennan County Local Provider Participation Program (LPPF) 
during Fiscal Year (FY) 2020 Pursuant to Section 294.101 of the Texas Health and Safety Code 

 

      b. Discussion and/or Action on Setting the Rate for FY20 Mandatory Payments 
 

   6. Authorization of Refund Requests for Overpayment of Real Estate Taxes (ref: Section 31.11(a) of the Texas Property Tax 
Code) 

 

      a. Regarding Alamo Title Company 
 

      b. Regarding Central Freight Lines, Inc. 
 

      c. Regarding American Guaranty Title 
 



Page 4 of 5 
 

   7. Public Power Pool: Discussion and/or Action regarding Procurement Proposal for Electric Power Supply 
 

N. Americans with Disabilities Compliance Project: 
 

O. McLennan County Venue Project: Authorizations for Phase I, II and/or Phase III, including but not limited to: 
 

   1. Regarding the Architectural Services Agreement with Populous: Authorization of Professional Services Invoices, Pay 
Applications, Schematic Design Documents; Acceptance of Reports, Updates, related matters 

 

   
2. Regarding the Construction Manager at Risk Agreement with John W. Erwin General Contractor, Inc.: Authorization of 

Applications and Certificates for Payment, Agreement Addendums, Design Documents; Acceptance of Reports, Updates, 
related matters 

 

      a. Authorization of Application and Certificate for Payment No. 17 
 

   3. Regarding the Professional Services Agreement and related Construction Materials Testing Proposal with Langerman Foster 
Engineering Company: 

 

      a. Authorization of Invoice # 11623 
 

      b. Authorization of Invoice # 11879 
 

P. McLennan County Radio Tower Project / Multiple Site Expansion to Existing Simulcast Communication System: 
 

Q. Work Session Items (unless otherwise identified above, no action will be taken, but these matters will be discussed): 
 

   

1. Discussion regarding Criminal Justice Issues: Updates on the Electronic Monitoring Program; Coordinating the McLennan 
County Criminal Justice System / Criminal Justice Process / Veterans & Mental Health Courts; Courthouse Security; Public 
Nuisance Reporting & Enforcement Process; Reintegration Programs; Updates from the Associate Judge; Jack Harwell 
Detention Facility, Jail Magistration related matters 

 

   2. Discussion regarding Capital Expenditures: including Time Schedule for Capital Outlay / Recommendations from the 
Finance Committee on the Spending Policy / Equipment Financing, related matters 

 

   

3. Discussion regarding County Property: including Space Availability & Utilization of County Buildings/Law Library, 
Utilization Planning,  Consultant, Joint Facilities Master Plan or Study; Space and Office Allocations; Tradinghouse 
Lake/Park; Updates regarding ADA Capital Improvements;  Updates regarding Road Projects including Surrey Ridge Road, 
Speegleville Road, and/or Chapel Road; County Off-System Bridge Repair/Maintenance, Judicial Center Feasibility Study, 
File Storage at Downtown Jail, Original Themis Statue, Clock / Clock Tower Project, related matters 

 

   4. Discussion regarding Rural Transit District: including Rural/Public Transportation Updates / Reports, related matter 
 

   5. Discussion regarding Vote Centers 
 

R. Executive/Closed Session 
 

   

1. Section 551.071 of the Government Code (V.C.T.A.): An executive/closed session will be held so that the Commissioners 
Court can seek and receive legal advice from its attorneys regarding pending or threatened litigation, settlement offers, 
claims, or other matters for which the attorneys' duties to their client under the Texas State Bar Disciplinary Rules of 
Professional Conduct Conflicts with the Open Meetings Act (Ch.551, Gov. Code) if necessary for a subject contained on this 
agenda, and advice dealing with pending litigation, administrative claims or notices, and legal effects, liabilities, and legal 
options including but not limited to claims arising from Opioid Litigation, Civil Rights Cases, Tort Claims, or Other Pending 
or Threatening Litigation 

 

   

2. Section 551.072 of the Government Code (V.C.T.A.): Regarding Real Property, including, but not limited to: (1) Right-Of-
Way Acquisitions re: Expansion / Repair Project/s; and/or (2) Real Estate Purchase / Sale / Transfer / Trade / Offers to 
Purchase, Acquisition / Value / Donations of Real Property / Leases relative to Real Property, including, but not limited to, 
Potential Properties for Use by County / Public Facilities & Valuation of Current Property for Trade or Sale 

 

   

3. Section 551.074 of the Government Code (V.C.T.A.): Regarding Personnel Matters including but not limited to: Personnel 
Review / Evaluation of Commissioners Court Appointed Department Heads; Employment, Appointment, Termination, 
Hearing Grievances Against Employees or Public Officials; Incentive Pay; Deliberations regarding Assigning Interim 
Director for Maintenance of Equipment; Personnel Matters Identified in any Open Session Item if Necessary, and related 
matters  

 

   4. Section 551.076 of the Government Code (V.C.T.A.): Deliberations regarding Security Devices or Security Audits 
 

   

5. Section 551.087 of the Government Code (V.C.T.A.): Regarding Economic Development Negotiations including, but not 
limited to (1) Discussion of Commercial / Financial Information Received from a Business Prospect/s; (2) Pending 
Negotiations / Potential Prospects and Projects; and/or (3) Discussion re: Offers of Financial or Other Incentives to Business 
Prospect/s 

 

S. Adjourn 
 

Signed this 2nd day of July, 2020 
 
 

Scott M. Felton – Original Signed 
SCOTT M. FELTON, County Judge 
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STATE OF TEXAS * 
COUNTY OF McLENNAN * 
 
I, J.A. “ANDY” HARWELL, County Clerk, and the Ex-Officio Clerk to the Commissioners Court, hereby certify that the above and 
foregoing is a true and correct copy of a NOTICE OF MEETING posted by me at the Courthouse door in Waco, McLennan County, 
Texas, where notices are customarily posted this 2nd day of July, 2020.   
 
Witness my hand and seal of office at Waco, McLennan County, Texas the 2nd day of July, 2020 at 4:35 p.m. 
                        J. A. "ANDY" HARWELL, County Clerk 
(SEAL)           McLennan County, Texas 
 
  
                        BY: Myrce’tez Gowan-Perkins (Deputy)       
 
 
Notice: Persons with disabilities in need of auxiliary aide or services may contact the County Judge’s Office, (254) 757-5049, prior to 
the meeting date 
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NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING OF THE 
COMMISSIONERS COURT OF MCLENNAN COUNTY 

 TO CONSIDER FISCAL YEAR 2020 PROVIDER PARTICIPATION PROGRAM PAYMENTS 
JULY 7, 2020 

Notice is hereby given that the above named Commissioners Court will hold a virtual public 
hearing at 9:00a.m. on July 7, 2020 with the virtual hearing to be held online at:  
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCy1wd8fABH5lRHlf-rJM1wQ to hear public comments and 
consider action concerning the amount of the mandatory provider participation payments that 
McLennan County intends to require of all local nonpublic hospitals in fiscal year (FY) 2020 and 
how the revenue derived from those payments is to be spent.   

The McLennan County Commissioners Court will hold the public hearing pursuant to Chapter 294 
of the Texas Health & Safety Code which authorized the creation of the McLennan County local 
provider participation program. Representatives of local nonpublic hospitals and the public 
wishing to be heard on these matters may appear before the Commissioners Court at the virtual 
public meeting.  

Due to the current public health crisis, no physical meeting will be open to the public. The 
opportunity to view and hear the meeting as well as the process if one wishes to address the 
Commissioners Court is available at: 
https://tx-mclennancounty.civicplus.com/1121/Commissioners-Court-Online-Meeting-Infor  

  E 4.a
(1 page)

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCy1wd8fABH5lRHlf-rJM1wQ
https://tx-mclennancounty.civicplus.com/1121/Commissioners-Court-Online-Meeting-Infor


    E 6.a
(6 pages)













   E 6.b
(4 pages)









     E 6.c
(11 pages)  























McLennan County Credit Card Purchases

Department Amount Description

Adult Probation $360.00 Purchase of four 6-month Zoom plans @$90 each

Jack Harwell Detention Center $150.00 Purchase of a 1 year Zoom subscription

Tax Office $80.00 Purchase of parts for a letter opener

Health Services $90.00 Purchase of business cards for 3 employees

Elections $30.00 Purchase of VGA-HDMI Adapter 

Health Services $2,104.00 Purchase of 2 laptop computers and accessories 

Information Technology $2,900.00 Purchase of 3 laptop computers
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FINAL PLAT OF 
“BENTLEY ADDITION, LOTS 1-6, BLOCK 1” 

TO MCLENNAN COUNTY 
PRECINCT 1 

On this the 7th day of July 2020 there came before the Commissioners Court the matter of 
approving the final plat of land being “BENTLEY ADDITION, LOTS 1-6, BLOCK 1” to 
McLennan County, Texas according to the plat of said addition submitted by Mitchell & 
Associates, Inc.. 

Upon motion being made by Commissioner ________________________, seconded by 
Commissioner __________________________ and duly passed, said subdivision plat was 
approved.  Approval of the plat does not constitute any obligation on the part of the County 
for maintenance of any improvements. 
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McLennan County Commissioners Court
McLennan County Courthouse
Waco, Texas 76701

Re: Budget Amendment for:  Fund 419 (2019 Certificates of Obligation)

I hereby request the following budget amendment for the fiscal year ending 09/30/20

 Fund  Function
 Sub-
Func Dept # Dept Name Object (Acct:#) Project Account Description Current Budget

 Requested 
Increase Amended Budget

419 90 98 8010 Perm Impr 701112 5317 Bldg - Cap Imrpovement - NOC - 383,109 383,109 
- - - 
- - - 
- - - 

Total Increases 383,109 

 Fund  Function
 Sub-
Func Dept # Dept Name Object (Acct:#) Account Description Current Budget

 Requested 
Decrease Amended Budget

419 90 98 8010 Perm Impr 999999 Contingencies 19,368,795          383,109 18,985,686          
- - - 
- - - 
- - - 

Total Decreases 383,109 

BUDGET AMENDMENT JUSTIFICATION:

Approved as to form
County Auditor County Judge

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

REQUESTED INCREASE(s)

REQUESTED DECREASE(s)

Approved by 
Commissioners Court

Requestor
Respectfully Submitted

This budget amendment is requested for Jack Harwell Detention Center Jail Control System upgrade. (quote attached)
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 CLAIM DEDUCTIBLE INVOICE

Via E-Mail: smfelton@co.mclennan.tx.us
Attn: Hon. Scott Felton
McLennan County
PO Box 1728
Waco, TX 76703-1728

Deductible payment is due.

  Balance Due Upon Receipt

Invoice #: NRDD-0006132
Invoice Date: 06/11/2020
Claim #: LE20207950-1
Member ID: 1550

          Description       Amount Due

Claim LE20207950-1: Invoice for Deductible
Subsidiary/office associated with claim: Sheriff
Date of Loss: 03/24/2020
Claimant: Daniel De Groff

$2,625.00

Total Policy Deductible Amount per Claim
Total Amount Received to Date

$10,000.00
$0.00

Total Amount Due $2,625.00
Total amount due may be less than deductible amount depending on claim payments made.

Claim Deductible Payment Remittance Form
Attn: Hon. Scott Felton
McLennan County
PO Box 1728
Waco, TX 76703-1728

Invoice Date: 06/11/2020
Invoice #:NRDD-0006132
Claim #: LE20207950-1
Amount Due: $2,625.00

Amount Enclosed: 

If the total amount enclosed is not $2,625.00,
please use the notes section below to explain:

Please make checks payable to (include invoice #):
Texas Association of Counties Risk Management Pool
PO Box 2426
San Antonio, TX 78298-9900

Printed Jun 11, 2020
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HEART OF TEXAS COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER, INC. 
(OBA, Family Health Center) 
Providing Primary Healthcare Services to the Vulnerable of the Heart of Texas 

Main Administrative and Residency Program Site 
1600 Providence Drive 
Waco, TX 76707 
254-313-4201 

June 19, 2020 

Judge Scott Felton 
McLennan County Judge 
P.O. Box 1728 
Waco, TX 76703-1728 

Dear Judge Felton and Mr. Stem: 

Wiley Stem, III 
Manager, City of Waco 
P.O. Box 2570 
Waco, TX 76702 

Please accept this letter as a request for a 1.8% increase in the City of Waco's and McLennan County's 
funding commitment to the Family Health Center (FHC) for Fiscal Year 2020-2021. The requested increase 
is in line with the US Bureau of Labor Statistics' medical services' 12-month inflation rate as of May, 2020. 
The rate reflects Family Health Center services and excludes costs that often underlie large annual increases 
in health insurance premiums. 

I'd like to express the Center's sincere appreciation for the 2.3% increase last year. We are both humbled 
and proud to provide much-needed primary care services to the vulnerable of our community and all others 
who choose us. In 2019, we provided care to 58,831 unduplicated patients. 33% of our patients are entirely 
uninsured-and of those carrying insurance, the majority have Medicaid. FHC's provision of primary care, 
mental health services and dental care are key in preventing disease, managing chronic conditions, helping 
individuals stay at work and preventing avoidable use of the emergency room and hospital. 

Obtaining payments due for services delivered to Medicaid recipients challenges us constantly, and there 
continues to be uncertainty regarding ongoing federal grant funding for Federally Qualified Health Centers 
(FQHCs) like Family Health Center. The fact that the 1115 Waiver funding via MACS is no longer 
available poses new challenges. In contradistinction, the stability of your funding in primary healthcare for 
the County and City's vulnerable residents is deeply appreciated. Thank you. 

As has been shared in years past, the following information highlights the reasons your participation in this 
investment is so critical. 

The/act that McLennan County does not have a hospital district with local tax funding like the nine 
largest Texas counties places much more importance on stable funding for both Family Health Center 
and the hospitals. Those large urban counties have a tax base that provides a healthcare funding floor, and 
as mentioned in last year's letter, most have a medical school's clinical staff to help provide a "healthcare 
safety net" for vulnerable patients. McLennan County has neither. That places the burden squarely on our 
local hospitals, local private physicians, and the Family Health Center to provide care without the funding 
those large counties provide, or having access to other state and county funding not connected to direct 
Medicaid income. Without that level oflocal funding, we are more vulnerable when State or Federal 
funding is delayed or threatened for any reason. 

'I'he Center saw significant increases in care delivery in 2019. Patient visits of all types rose from 235,032 
to 241,842! The three-year change in our uninsured population is up 7%. We graduated another 12 
highly-trained family physicians from our SO-year-old family medicine residency training program and 
assisted with the training of over 150 other healthcare professionals during the year. 
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This year, the Center is struggling from extensive financial damage to revenues caused by the SARS-CoV-2 
pandemic. Each year, we work hard to have a balanced budget, and this year we expect a large deficit due to 
unforeseeable changes in public health. We will recover from this crisis, but it will be a challenging road­
making City and County support all the more critical to our success. 

The Center's staff and Boards are committed to increasing services' capacity to meet growing demand 
whenever it is possible and fundable. We are conscious of funding issues the City of Waco and McLennan 
County face every year, and especially this year due to the pandemic. Our costs continue to be some of the 
lowest among urban FQHCs and are significantly less than the same care provided in a non-FQHC model. 

Our fiscal year 2020-21 request of the City of Waco is $1,176,736.96, an increase of $20,806.74, and our 
fiscal year 2020-21 request of McLennan County is $747,616.02, an increase of$13,219.14. It is our 
Boards' and my hope that you both will find our activities and value of healthcare services worthy of the 
requested 1.8% increase. 

We thank you for your support. The Center continues its commitment to improving the quality of life in our 
community by providing the highest level of primary healthcare to those in need-in the most efficient way 
possible. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

. Griggs, MD, FAAFP 
Chief Executive Officer 

cc: Alfred Solano, Board Chair, HOTCHC, Inc. 
Bradley Ford, Deputy Manager, City of Waco 

Enclosures: 1) Graph of historical funding from City of Waco and McLennan County 
2) HOTCHC Audit for FY 2018-19 



CITY & COUNTY FUNDING BY FISCAL VEAR 

Fiscal Vear City of Waco Mclennan County 
1115Waiver 

Totals 
(MACS) 

9/30/2005 855,760.00 560,000.00 - 1,415,760.00 

9/30/2006 855,760.00 560,000.00 - 1,415,760.00 

9/30/2007 876,298.00 573,440.00 - 1,449,738.00 

9/30/2008 950,834.04 589,496.00 - 1,540,330.04 

9/30/2009 983,264.04 610,718.00 - 1,593,982.04 

9/30/2010 983,264.04 610,718.00 - 1,593,982.04 

9/30/2011 961,262.04 629,040.00 - 1,590,302.04 

9/30i2012 961,262.00 629,040.00 - 1,590,302.00 

9/30/2013 990,099.96 629,040.00 1,000,000.00 2,619,139.96 

9/30/2014 990,099.96 629,376.75 700,000.00 2,319,476.71 

9/30/2015 990,099.96 624,999.96 700,000.00 2,315,099.92 

9/30/2016 1,039,605.00 660,492.00 700,000.00 2,400,097.00 

9/30/2017 1,070,793.15 680,306.76 700,000.00 2,451,099.91 

9/30/2018 1,102,274.47 700,307.78 700,000.00 2,502,582.25 

9/30/2019 1,129,941.56 717,885.51 700,000.00 2,547,827.07 
700,000.00 

9/30/2020 1,155,930.22 734,396.88 (pending) 2,590,327.09 
Proposed 9/30/2021 1,176,736.96 747,616.02 --- 1,924,352.98 

City/County Funding of FHC 
3,000,000 
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2,000,000 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Board of Directors 
Heart of Texas Community Health Center, Inc.: 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Heart of Texas Community Health 
Center, Inc. (the "Center") which comprise the statements of financial position as of September 
30, 2019 and 2018, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows 
for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; 
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the Center's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Center's internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 
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Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of the Center as of September 30, 2019 and 2018, and the changes in its net 
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Report on Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a 
whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards, as required by 
Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations ("CFR") Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards. is presented for 
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such 
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. ln our 
opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all mat.erial respects, in relation to the financial 
statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
February 14, 2020, on our consideration of the Center's internal control over financial reporting 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing 
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not 
to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That 
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the Center's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

February 14, 2020 



Heart of Texas Community Health Center, Inc. 

Statements of Financial Position 

September 30, 2019 and 2018 

2019 2018 

Assets 

Current assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 22,716,927 13,413 ,754 
Receivables: 

Patient, less allowance for estimated adjustment!) 
and doubtful accounts of$10,916,186 and 

$10,642,232, respectively 3,953 ,330 7,333,099 
Due from affiliate 3,236,269 3,095 ,931 
Current portion of note receivable from Waco 

Family Practice Foundation 333,913 348,338 
Employee 449,443 500,180 
Other 1,935,239 2,378,072 

Inventories 427,964 419,849 
Prepaid expenses 79,464 167,253 

Total current assets 33,132,549 27,656,476 

Noncurrent assets: 
Noncurrent portion of note receivable from Waco 

Family Practice Foundation 333,913 
Land, building, leasehold improvements and 

equipment, net of accumulated depreciation 5,751 ,722 6,235,952 
Total noncurrent assets 5,751,722 6,569,865 

Total assets $ 38,884,271 34,226,341 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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2019 2018 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable $ 1,221,715 3,436,518 
Accrued liabilities 3,296,655 2,717,278 
Deferred revenue 644,837 395,699 
Current portion of estimated retroactive 

adjustments - third-party payers 1,661,187 1,243,459 

Total current liabilities 6,824,394 7,792,954 

Net assets: 
Without donor restrictions: 

Invested in property and equipment 5,751,722 6,235,952 
Designated 2,332,260 2,134,139 
Undesignated 23,975,895 18,063,296 

Total net assets 32,059,877 26,433,387 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 38,884,271 34,226,341 
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Heart of Texas Community Health Center, Inc. 

Statements of Activities 

Years Ended September 30, 2019 and 2018 

2019 2018 

Changes in net assets without donor restrictions: 
Revenue: 

Fees: 
Patient fees $ 50,342,932 45,776,619 
Other fees 42,000 42,000 

Contributions: 
City of Waco/McLennan County 2,547,827 2,502,583 
Department of Health and Human Services 4,123,925 4,242,842 
Texas Health and Human Services Commission 485,913 551,697 
Episcopal Health Foundation 220,451 271,575 
Hillcrest Hospital 300,000 300,000 
Local donors 763,014 782,189 
United Way 126,598 186,562 
Indigent patient programs 178,668 239,40 I 

Contracted services with affiliate 3,438,159 3,451 ,387 
Electronic health record incentive program 433,500 476,000 
Interest income 156,019 89,909 
Other 374,023 164,004 

Total unrestricted revenue 63,533,029 59,076,768 

Expenses: 
Medical operations 54,827,822 53,289,029 
Management and general 3,078,717 2,665,967 

Total expenses 57,906,539 55,954,996 

Change in net assets without donor restrictions 5,626,490 3,121,772 

Net assets at beginning of year 26,433,387 23,311,615 

Net assets at end of year $ 32,059,877 26,433,387 

See accompanying notes to financial statements . 



Heart of Texas Community Health Center, Inc. 

Salaries 
Employee health and 

retirement benefits 
Payroll taxes 

Total salaries and 
related expenses 

Professional fees and 
contract services 

Pharmaceutical supplies 
Supplies 
Telephone and utilities 
Postage and shipping 
Professional and general 

liability insurance 
Repair and maintenance 
Conferences, conventions, 

and meetings 
Printing and publications 
Rent 
Other 

Total expenses 

Statement of Functional Expenses 

Year Ended September 30, 2019 

Medical Management 
Operations and General 

$ 33,512,411 1,540,698 

3,135,491 131,011 
2,282,857 103,700 

38,930,759 1,775,409 

768,188 106,395 
5,651,479 
3,901,329 11,778 

443,492 8,542 
48,319 505 

121,936 
1,327,762 157,134 

706,606 35,689 
25,336 75 

2,428,891 783,678 
595,661 77,576 

$ 54,827,822 3,078,717 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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Total 

35,053,109 

3,266,502 
2,386,557 

40,706,168 

874,583 
5,651,479 
3,913,107 

452,034 
48,824 

121,936 
1,484,896 

742,295 
25.411 

3,212,569 
673,237 

57,906,539 



Heart of Texas Community Health Center, Inc. 

Salaries 
Employee health and 

retirement benefits 
Payroll taxes 

Total salaries and 
related expenses 

Professional fees and 
contract services 

Pharmaceutical supplies 
Supplies 
Telephone and utilities 
Postage and shipping 
Professional and general 

liability insurance 
Repair and maintenance 
Conferences, conventions, 

and meetings 
Printing and publications 
Rent 
Other 

Total expenses 

Statement of Functional Expenses 

Year Ended September 30, 2018 

Medical Management 
Operations and General 

$ 31,249,365 1,357,707 

6,609,939 124,477 
2,066,950 86,696 

39,926,254 1,568,880 

717,915 115,458 
4,203,381 
3,742,922 6,834 

486,341 9,087 
52,581 793 

1,477 122,436 
999,984 169,732 

636,849 33,489 
35,233 

1,906,250 549,083 
579,842 90,175 

$ 53,289,029 2,665,967 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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Total 

32,607,072 

6,734,416 
2,153,646 

41 ,495 ,134 

833,373 
4,203 ,381 
3,749,756 

495,428 
53,374 

123,913 
1,169,716 

670,338 
35 ,233 

2,455,333 
670,017 

55 ,954,996 



7 
Heart of Texas Community Health Center, Inc. 

Statements of Cash Flows 

Years Ended September 30, 2019 and 2018 

2019 2018 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Change in net assets $ 5,626,490 3,121,772 
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net 
cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 482,373 481,415 
Loss on disposition of equipment 1,857 
Provision for estimated adjustments and bad debts 8,982,246 6,031 ,143 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Increase in patient accounts receivable (5,602,477) (8,937,815) 
Increase in due from affiliates (140,338) (1 ,694,844) 
Decrease (increase) in employee and other receivables 493,570 (483,684) 
Decrease (increase) in inventories (8,115) 3,272 
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses 87,789 (2,870) 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (2,214,803) 2,397,986 
Increase in accrued liabilities 579,377 1,167,648 
Increase in estimated retroactive 

adjustments - third-party payers 417,728 154,654 
Increase in deferred revenue 249,138 128,165 

Net cash provided by operating activities 8,954,835 2,366,842 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Principal payments received on note receivable 348,338 339,330 
Purchase of fixed assets (37,874) 

Net cash provided by investing activities 348,338 301,456 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 9,303,173 2,668,298 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 13,413,754 10,745,456 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 22,716,927 13,413,754 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 



Heart of Texas Community Health Center, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements 

September 30, 2019 and 2018 

( 1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

(a) Description of Business 
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The Heart of Texas Community Health Center, Inc. (the "Center") operates as a 
Texas nonprofit corporation and a Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC). The 
Center has contracted to provide patient care services, both medical and dental, and 
administer various grants and contracts for McLennan County Medical Education and 
Research Foundation (MCMERF). The Center receives Section 330 federal grant 
funding from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services' Health Resources 
and Services Administration, which entitles the Center to certain benefits such as 
cost-based reimbursement for Medicaid and Medicare services, the lowest available 
pricing on pharmaceuticals, protection under the Federal Tort Claims Act, and 
guaranteed participation in any managed Medicare or Medicaid programs. The 
mission of the Center is to provide primary healthcare services to the vulnerable 
population and other residents in the Waco/McLennan County area. 

The Center contracts with MCMERF to provide patient care, billing and 
administration services. Contributions received for patient care services received by 
MCMERF are paid to the Center and recorded in the financial statements as 
"contracted services with affiliate". 

The Waco Family Practice Foundation (WFPF) manages the endowment, building 
and certain equipment activities of the Center and MCMERF. WFPF leases 
substantially all of its buildings and equipment to the Center. 

The Center, MCMERF and WFPF are affiliated companies under common 
management. Therefore, management is in a position to determine the allocation of 
revenues and expenses to the affiliated companies under its influence. 

(b) Cash Equivalents 

The Center considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or 
less when purchased to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents included 
$18,847,855 and $11,243,466 in money market accounts and certificates of deposits 
at September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. 

At September 30, 20 I 9 and 2018 and throughout the years then ended, the Center 
maintained cash deposits in excess of federally insured limits . 



Heart of Texas Community Health Center, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements 
(Continued) 

( 1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

(c) Emplovee Receivables 

9 

The Center pays relocation advances to its providers as compensation per their 
employment contracts. These advances are forgiven over a specified time period as 
stated in each provider's employment agreement, which is contingent upon provider's 
continued employment with the Center. If the provider terminates employment and 
does not fulfill their obligation under the contract, any remaining advance balance is 
due immediately. 

( d) Inventories 

Inventories of drugs and supplies are stated at cost, which is determined using the 
first-in, first-out method. 

(e) Patient Accounts Receivable 

The Center extends unsecured credit to its patients in the ordinary course of business 
but mitigates the associated credit risk by determining if the patient has insurance or 
other third-party coverage. Management has established an allowance for doubtful 
accounts based upon historical losses and existing economic conditions. 

(f) Land. BuildirnL Leasehold Improvements and Equi pment 

All land, building, leasehold improvements and equipment additions are stated at 
cost. Donated land, buildings, or equipment are stated at their estimated fair value or 
appraised value on the date donated. The Center capitalizes assets with estimated 
useful lives greater than one year and an acquisition cost greater than $5,000. 
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful 
lives of the assets. Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis 
over the shorter of the lease term or estimated useful life of the asset. 

(g) Income Taxes 

The Internal Revenue Service has ruled that the Center qualifies as an organization 
described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and, accordingly, is 
generally exempt from federal income taxes. Additionally, the Center has been 
granted exemption from state income and sales taxes by the State of Texas 
Comptroller's Office. 



Heart of Texas Community Health Center, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements 
(Continued) 

(1) Summar of Si0 nificant Accountirn! Policies (continued) 

(g) Income Taxes (continued) 

lO 

The Center recognizes the effect of income tax positions (including whether exempt 
income might be determined to be unrelated business income and whether it has 
properly maintained its exempt status) if such positions are probable of being 
sustained (i.e., probable that adjustments would not be detected and made by taxing 
authorities). Recognized income tax provisions are measured at the largest amount 
that is greater than 50% of being realized. Changes in the recognition or 
measurement are reflected in the period in which the change in judgment occurs. The 
Center records interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in 
management and general expenses. 

(h) Patient Fees 

Patient fees are recognized in the period in which services are performed and are 
reported based on established billing rates (gross charges) less contractual allowances 
and discounts, principally for patients covered by Medicare, Medicaid, managed care, 
and other health plans. Additionally, patient fees are reported at estimated net 
realizable amounts and include estimated retroactive revenue adjustments related to 
possible future audits, reviews, and investigations. Retroactive adjustments are 
considered in the recognition of revenue on an estimated basis in the period the 
related services are rendered, and such amounts are adjusted in future periods as 
adjustments become known or as years are no longer subject to such audits, reviews, 
and investigations. 

(i) Support and Expenses 

Contributions received and unconditional promises to give are measured at their fair 
values as an increase in net assets. The Center reports gifts of cash and other assets 
as restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of 
the donated assets, or if they are designated as support for future periods. When a 
donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose 
restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net 
assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statements of activities as net 
assets released from restrictions. Donor restricted contributions whose restrictions 
are met in the same reporting period are reported as unrestricted support. 

The Center reports gifts of goods and equipment as unrestricted support unless 
explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of 



Heart of Texas Community Health Center, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements 
(Continued) 

(I) Summary of Significant Accountin2: Policies (continued) 

(i) Support and Expenses ( continued) 

11 

long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used 
and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are 
reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long 
those long-lived assets must be maintained, the Center reports expirations of donor 
restrictions when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service. 
Expenses are recorded when incurred in accordance with the accrual basis of 
accounting. 

U) Employee Health Benefits 

The Center is partially self-insured up to specified retention limits for employee 
health benefits. A liability for estimated claims is recorded which represents an 
estimate of the eventual loss on claims arising prior to year-end including claims 
incurred and not yet reported. 

(k) Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts 
of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from 
those estimates. Significant items subject to such estimates and assumptions include 
the useful lives of fixed assets, allowances for estimated adjustments and doubtful 
patient accounts, and estimated retroactive adjustments - third-party payers. 

(2) Change in Accounting Principle 

During 2019, the Center adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") 
Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") No. 2016-14. This standard did not have any 
impact on total net assets of the Center other than the requirement to report net assets in 
two new categories - (1) net assets without donor restrictions and (2) net assets with 
donor restrictions. The standard also requires additional disclosures for liquidity and 
functional expenses. The standard has been applied retrospectively to all periods 
presented. 



Heart of Texas Community Health Center, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements 
(Continued) 

(3) Land. Building_ Leasehold Improvements and Equi pment 

12 

Land, bui !ding, leasehold improvements and equipment at September 30, 2019 and 2018, 
consisted of the following: 

Estimated 
2019 2018 Useful Lives 

Land - developed $ 151,380 151,380 
Equipment 2,799,061 2,803,061 3 to IO years 
Building 4,937,281 4,937,281 5 to 40 years 
Leasehold improvements 2,834,885 2,834,885 5 to 40 years 

10,722,607 10,726,607 
Less: accumulated depreciation (4,970,885) (4,490,655) 

$ 5,751,722 6,235,952 

Depreciation expense charged to operations for 2019 and 2018 was $482,373 and 
$481,415, respectively. 

(4) Transactions with Affiliates 

The Center provides patient care services and the administration of various grants and 
contracts for MCMERF. Amounts due from MCMERF at September 30, 2019 and 2018 
were $3 ,236,269 and $3,095,931, respectively. During the years ended September 30, 
2019 and 2018, the Center received revenue from MCMERF amounting to $3,438,159 and 
$3 ,451 ,387, respectively. Effective October 1, 2018, the Center charges a monthly 
management fee to MCMERF for administrative services. Total management fees received 
from MCMERF in 2019 were $115,800. 

Following is the summarized financial statements of MCMERF as of and for the years 
ended September 30, 2019 and 2018: 

Assets 

Liabilities 
Net assets 

Revenue 
Expenses 

Change in net assets 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2019 

3,574,359 

3,303.465 
270,894 

3,574,359 

3,535,915 
3,651 ,620 

(I 15,705) 

2018 

3,546,799 

3,160,200 
386,599 

3,546,799 

3,539,936 
3,537,973 

1,963 



Heart of Texas Community Health Center, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements 
(Continued) 

( 4) Transactions with Affiliates ( continued) 

13 

The Center leases substantially all of the land, buildings and equipment utilized in the 
operations of the clinic for patient care services under various lease agreements with 
WFPF. Rent expense incurred under these leases for the years ended September 30, 2019 
and 2018 amounted to $2,512,836 and $1,786,034, respectively, of which $1,824 and 
$1 ,357, respectively, was reimbursed by MCMERF. 

Following is the summarized financial statements of WFPF as of and for the years ended 
September 30, 2019 and 2018: 

Assets 

Liabilities 
Net assets 

Revenue 
Expenses 

Change in net assets 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2019 

21,310,096 

1,647,173 
19,662,923 

21,310,096 

2,830,865 
1,259,035 

$ 1,571,830 
========== = 

2018 

18,930,299 

839,206 
18,091,093 

18,930,299 

2,236,092 
1,165,605 

1,070,487 

The Center also receives the use of certain medical equipment owned by WFPF at no cost. 
As a result, the Center has included $92,400 and $70,634 in contribution income and rent 
expense for the years ended September 30, 2019 and 20 I 8 for the use of this equipment. 
Effective January 1, 2018, the Center charges a monthly management fee to WFPF for the 
use of certain administrative personnel. Total management fees received from WFPF were 
$197,400 and $135,000, respectively, in 2019 and 2018. 

In 2006, the Center loaned money to WFPF for the construction of a pharmacy and 
additional office space to be added onto the Center's main clinic site. The note requires 
monthly installments of $30,171 at a rate of 2.62% with final payment for all unpaid 
principal and interest due September 2020. The note receivable balance at September 30, 
2019 and 2018 was $333,913 and $682,251, respectively. 



Heart of Texas Community Health Center, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements 
(Continued) 

(5) Conditional Promises to Give 

14 

The Center applied for and received approval for grants under Section 330 from the U.S. 
Department of Health and Human Services' Health Resources and Services 
Administration. However, the grants are conditional, based upon the Center incurring 
qualifying costs. At September 30, 2019 and 2018, the Center had not received or 
recognized contributions related to grants awarded in the amounts of $2,555,025 and 
$2,480,322, respectively, because the qualifying conditions had not been met. 

(6) Retroactive Medicaid Prospective Pavment Svstem 

The Center receives Medicaid payments under the Prospective Payment System ("PPS") 
methodology for visit encounters that are for Medicaid covered services as a Federally 
Qualified Health Center ("FQHC"). As per the Texas Administrative Code, FQHCs may 
request an adjustment to their effective encounter rate if documentation is provided that 
supports efficient operations or having had a change in scope. In 2018, the Center 
submitted all required documentation for a change in scope because of the increase in the 
number of service sites subsequent to 1999 of when having become an FQHC. 

In response to this request for an FQHC Change in Scope-of-Service Cost Report to Texas 
Medicaid & Healthcare Partnership ("TMHP"), the Center received confirmation of 
approved encounter rate increases per correspondence dated September 7, 2018. Based on 
the correspondence, the Center was to be paid at increased encounter rates for the given 
time frames of October 1, 2016 to September 30, 2017 and October 1, 2017 to September 
30, 2018 pending claim submission requirements. 

The Center calculated retroactive PPS estimates for fiscal years ending 2017 and 2018. 
which were recorded at September 30, 2018 in response to the notification of the 
September 7, 2018 letter from TMHP. Patient revenue at September 30, 2018 included 
these estimates of retroactive payments and adjustments, as the retroactive estimates were 
considered in the recognition of revenue on an estimated basis at the time of notification 
and through the time period the services are rendered. Estimates, net of allowance for 
estimated adjustments and doubtful accounts, of $1,600,841 for 2018 and $1,041,843 for 
2017 are reflected in patient receivables and patient fees at September 30, 20 I 8 in the 
accompanying financial statements. 

In addition, as a result of the complex nature of government reimbursement rules and the 
fact that settlements may occur years after the services were provided, it is not unusual for 
actual settlement amounts to differ significantly from estimated amounts. Therefore, 
related estimates will be adjusted in future periods once payments are received which will 
be after the close of the fiscal periods to which they apply. In consideration of this 



Heart of Texas Community Health Center, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements 
(Continued) 

(6) Retroactive Medicaid Prospective Payment System (continued) 

15 

uncertainty of the timing of the related receipts, it is important to disclose that, prior to 
these estimates, the operational surplus at September 30, 2018, was $478,988. 

Based on a review of system data and the dates of service of collections during 2019, it is 
estimated that related retroactive PPS payments received at September 30, 2019 totaled 
approximately $3,877,446 for the period ending September 30, 2018. With this amount 
exceeding the accrual at September 30, 2018, the Center recognized the excess receipts as 
revenue at September 30, 2019. Any additional receipts related to this retroactive process 
will be recognized as revenue in the period in which they are received. 

The retroactive PPS process resulted in abnormal comparisons with prior years. Patient 
receivables at September 30, 2018 of $7,333,099 appear extremely high when compared 
with the $3,953,330 balance at September 30, 2019; however, patient receivables of 
$4,426,427 at September 30, 2017 is more comparable with the balance of $3,953,330 at 
September 30,2019. 

(7) Electronic Health Record Incentive Program 

The Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health (HITECH) Act, 
enacted as part of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, was signed into 
law on February 17, 2009, to promote the adoption and meaningful use of health 
information technology. Beginning in 2011, the Medicare and Medicaid Electronic Health 
Record (EHR) Incentive Programs were established under the HITECH Act to encourage 
eligible professionals and eligible hospitals to adopt, implement, upgrade (AIU), and 
demonstrate meaningful use of certified EHR technology. These incentive programs, 
which involve meeting specific criteria in order to participate, require providers to attest to 
a single set of objectives and measures beginning in 2015. The focus of the programs is to 
demonstrate advanced use of certified EHR technology to support health information 
exchange and interoperability, advanced quality measurement, and maximizing clinical 
effectiveness and efficiencies. 

While there are two EHR incentive programs, one for Medicare and one for Medicaid, 
providers are only allowed to participate in one of the programs. The Center is only 
qualified to participate in the Medicaid EHR Incentive Program based on the specific 
criteria. The program is administered voluntarily by states and territories, and payments 
are anticipated to be made through 2021 to eligible professionals who began participation 
by 2016 and continue to meet the required objectives and measures. An additional caveat 
for the Center, since it also treats Medicare patients, is the risk of a negative payment 
adjustment to its Medicare reimbursements if it does not continue to successfully 
demonstrate such meaningful use of its EHR system. 
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Through its participation in the Medicaid EHR Incentive Program, the Center received 
incentive payments of $433,500 and $631,023 for the years ended September 30, 2019 and 
2018, respectively, for eligible professionals who attested to the AIU criteria of having 
certified EHR technology. Subsequent incentive payments to eligible professionals will be 
based on the ability to continue to demonstrate successful meaningful use of the certified 
EHR system. 

(8) Concentration of Revenue 

During the years ended September 30, 2019 and 2018, combined revenue from Medicare 
and Medicaid that is included in patient fees comprised 55% and 51 %, respectively, of total 
unrestricted revenue. 

(9) Contin 11encies 

The Center participates in federal award programs which provide for primary healthcare 
and dental services to the vulnerable residents of McLennan County, Texas. Although the 
grant programs have been audited in accordance with the provisions of Title 2 U.S. Code of 
Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, through September 30, 2019, the 
programs are still subject to financial and compliance audits by grantor agencies. The 
amount, if any, of expenditures that may be disallowed by the granting agencies cannot be 
determined at this time, although the Center expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial. 

The Center is involved in various claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of 
business. In the opinion of management, the ultimate disposition of these matters will not 
have a material adverse effect on the Center's financial position, results of operations or 
liquidity. 

(10) Estimated Retroactive Adjustments -Third-Party Payers 

The Center has reserved net Medicare and Medicaid collections totaling $1,661,187 and 
$1,243,459 at September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively, pending federal and/or state 
audits of the related cost reports. During the years ended September 30, 2019 and 2018, 
the Center reserved 5% of Medicare and Medicaid collections, in addition to deferring 
refunds received based on preliminary adjustments made by the federal government. 
Management believes the reserves should be adequate for any adverse audit findings by 
oversight and funding entities. 
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The Center released previously reserved collections of $1,243,459 and $1,088,805 during 
2019 and 2018, respectively, into patient revenue for amounts no longer subject to any 
liability of audit adjustment. Management has elected to designate a portion of net assets, 
$2,332,260 and $2,134,139 at September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively, for potential 
reimbursements of Medicare and Medicaid collections to the government. The designation 
is solely at the discretion of management and may be changed at any time. Laws and 
regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex and 
subject to interpretations. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded 
estimates will change by a material amount in the near term. 

(11) Liability Under Self-Insured Group Medical Insurance Plan 

The Center sponsors a partially self-insured group medical insurance program. The plan is 
designed to provide "specific" or per person stop-loss coverage provided by a commercial 
reinsurer in order to limit the Center's exposure. The Center's maximum claim exposure is 
limited to $75,000 per person per policy year. In addition, the Center has also purchased 
"aggregate" or group-wide protection of 125% of expected claims to have a maximum or 
worst-case liability. As of September 30, 2019 and 2018, the Center had 494 and 471 
employees, respectively, enrolled in the plan. The plan provides non-contributory 
coverage for employees and contributory coverage for dependents. The Center's 
contributions totaled $553,763 and $579,688 in 20 l 9 and 2018, respectively. 

The Center recognizes accruals based on the aggregate amount of the liability for reported 
claims and an estimated liability for claims incurred but not reported. At September 30, 
2019 and 2018, "accrued liabilities" included liabilities related to this plan of $1,071,376 
and $858,385, respectively. 

(12) Employee Benefits 

The Center co-sponsors a defined contribution benefit plan (the "Plan") for all employees 
working over 1,000 hours per year. The Center made discretionary contributions to the 
Plan of $686,033 and $626,069 for 2019 and 2018, respectively. Allocations of the 
contributed amount are based on employee earnings and can be directed into 26 different 
investment options at the employee's discretion. As a result of the Pension Protection Act 
of 2006, the Plan was amended effective January 1, 2007. Employees hired prior to 
January 1, 2007, are vested 100% in the plan after attaining five years (1,000 hours per 
year) of employment, whereas employees hired on or after January 1, 2007 will be vested 
on a 20% graduated scale after two years of employment, becoming 100% vested in the 



Heart of Texas Community Health Center, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements 
(Continued) 

( 12) Emplovee Benefits ( continued) 

18 

plan after attaining six years (1,000 hours per year) of employment. Effective January I, 
2015, the required amount of hours per year for vesting purposes was reduced from 1,000 
to 500. 

During years of significant improvements and efficiencies, the Center will make Board­
approved off-cycle discretionary contributions to the Plan in addition to the budgeted 
amount (amount reflected above). As a result, the Board approved an additional 4% 
contribution at December 31, 2016 of $1,140,919 which was funded in December 20 I 6 and 
$2,716,878 at September 30, 2018 which was funded in December 2018. 

(13) Operatine: Leases with Non-Affiliates 

The Center is obligated under four operating leases for office space that expire on or before 
May 31, 2020. Rent expense incurred under operating leases with non-affiliates for the 
years ended September 30, 2019 and 2018 was $380,316 and $365,514, respectively. 
Future minimum payments under these lease agreements as of September 30, 2019 consist 
of $122,964 due in 2020. 

(14) Indigent Patient Proe:rams 

While serving the community, and thus furthering its mission to provide primary health 
care services to the vulnerable of Waco and McLennan County, the Center facilitates its 
most vulnerable patients in qualifying for free prescribed medications from pharmaceutical 
companies' indigent patient programs (lPPs). The Center's most vulnerable patients are 
generally defined as those patients living at or below 200% of federal poverty guidelines 
who have few, if any, resources (i.e. , insurance) to purchase pharmaceuticals. If the patient 
qualifies with a particular IPP, the patient receives, directly from the Center's pharmacy, 
free pharmaceuticals. In all cases, the IPP provides name brand prescription medications 
(versus generic prescriptions). 

The Center accounts for the receipt of the pharmaceuticals by recording inventory and 
deferred revenue at an amount equal to what the Center could buy the pharmaceuticals for, 
and records the income and expense at the time the medications are dispensed to the 
patient. The Center recognized $178,668 and $239,401 for contributed prescription 
medications in the statements of activities for the years ended September 30, 2019 and 
2018, respectively. Also, included in inventories and deferred revenue at September 30, 
2019 and 2018 was $110,188 and $95,849, respectively, of contributed medications that 
had not yet been dispensed at year-end. 
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Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is without donor or other restrictions 
limiting their use, within one year of the date of the statement of financial position are 
compromised of the following: 

Financial assets at September 30, 2019 : 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables 

Less amounts designated for potential Medicare and 
Medicaid collection reimbursements to the government 

Financial assets available to meet general expenditures 
over the next twelve months 

$ 22,716,927 
9,908,194 

32,625,121 

(2,332,260) 

$ 30,292,86 I 

As part of its liquidity plan, the Center maintains its excess cash available to meet general 
expenditures over the next twelve months in operating and money market accounts and 
certificates of deposit with various financial institutions. 

( 16) Functional Allocation of Expenses 

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on 
a functional basis in the statements of activities. Accordingly, . certain costs have been 
allocated among the programs and supporting services on the basis of benefits received. 
Such allocations are determined by management on an equitable basis. Expenses, such as 
salaries and related costs, supplies, and rent, have been allocated among the functional 
categories either directly, based on time and effort or other functional expenses, depending 
on the type of expense being allocated. 

( 17) Subsequent Events 

Subsequent events have been evaluated through February 14, 2020, which is the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued, and determined there are no items to 
disclose. 
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Heart of Texas Community Health Center, Inc. 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards 

Year Ended September 30, 2019 

Federal Pass-Through Passed Total Federal 
Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/ CFDA Entity Identifying Through to and State 
Pro2ram or Cluster Title Number Number Subrecie ients Exeenditures 

Federal Awards 

U.S. Departmenl of Health and 
Human Services 

Direct Programs: 
Health Center Program Cluster 93.224 $ $ 3,894.266 

Pass through Texas Health and Human 
Services Commission: 

CHS-Title V-Child Health & Dental Services - FFS 93 .994 2016-003930-02 213,518 
CHS-Title V-Child Health & Dental Services - FFS 93.994 HHSOOO 136500025 16.142 

229,660 

Total Expenditures ofFe.deral Awards 4,123,926 

State Awards 

Texas Health and Human Services Commission 

Family Planning - FFS 529-16-0102-00019 384,495 
Family Planning - FFS 529-16-0102-000l9 367 

384,862 

CHS - Title V - Prenatal Services - FFS 2016-003893-02 89,885 
CHS - Title V - Prenatal Services - FFS 2016-003893-02 I !.I 66 

101 ,051 

Total Expenditures of State Awards 485.913 

Total Expenditures of Federal and State Awards $ $ 4,609,839 

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards. 
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The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards (the 
"Schedule") includes the grant activity of the Center under programs of the federal and 
state governments for the year ended September 30, 2019. The information in this 
Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 US. Code o.l Federal 
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards ("Uniform Guidance"). Because the Schedule presents 
only a selected portion of the operations of the Center, it is not intended to and does not 
present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of the Center. 

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. 
Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform 
Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to 
reimbursement. Pass-through entity identifying numbers are presented where available. 

(3) Indirect Cost Rate 

The Center has elected not to use the 10% de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the 
Uniform Guidance. 



., 
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315 S. 26th Street  Waco, Texas  (254) 752-9864 
www.mclennancad.org 

June 15, 2020 

Dear Valued Participating Entity: 

As we contemplate the 2021 budget for the District, which is attached and represents a small 
decrease over last year’s budget, we want to make you aware of other fiscally responsible actions 
taken on your behalf by the District. 

The current philosophy is to commit and maintain funds for reasonably anticipated expenses for 
approximately a quarter of our annual budget. For the 2019 budget year, the District collected 
$411k more from you than was spent on the operations of the District. The overages are mainly 
in unfilled positions and court costs that have been rescheduled to 2021. Given the current 
financial difficulties we are all facing, the Board of Directors have elected to refund the entire 
excess back to the entities collectively. 

This credit will be applied on your fiscal Fourth Quarter invoice, which will be mailed to you on 
August 15, 2020.  Later this month you will receive a worksheet showing your anticipated 
revised payment for the upcoming quarter. 

We appreciate your continued support as we work to accomplish our state-mandated task of 
determining fair market value for all properties within McLennan County. We anticipate the 
public budget hearing will be held mid-August if you have any comments you would like shared 
with the Board of Directors.  

Should you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact us. 

Sincerely, 

Joe Don Bobbitt 
John Kinnaird 

    F 2.d
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MCLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
2021 PROPOSED BUDGET DETAIL 

We currently serve 45 taxing entities that include 20 school districts, 20 cities, the county and 5 other entities. We 
are responsible for appraising more than 125,000 parcels with a market value in excess of twenty billion dollars. 
Our overall budget for 2019 will decrease slightly from our 2019 budget. The major items responsible for the 
change include the completion of the street level photography, reducing legal expenses due to the Litigation Fund 
balance account and freezing salaries. We have also attempted to reduce the amount of cushion in the budget so 
that we may reduce the entity contribution and also the amount that we return or apply to the subsequent budget. 
 

ORDINARY INCOME 
 
Income is comprised of allocated payments from the taxing entities served by the appraisal district. Allocations 

are based on the percentage obtained by dividing the levy for each entity by the total levy of all entities. Additional 
income is generated from interest earned on the bank accounts, open records requests and personal property 
rendition penalties. 

 
EXPENSES 

 
Salaries: Current salaries will be maintained with only the addition of a part time litigation appraiser to reduce 

pending litigation. Our staff is currently comprised of 42 employees, of which 22 are appraisers. All but three, out 
of the 22 appraisers, are registered professional appraisers with the State of Texas. The trainees must complete the 
five-year training period to achieve this designation. The appraisers are required to have professional designations 
that require extensive training and testing along with continuing education courses to continue their employment.  

 
Benefits: Health insurance costs are estimated to increase 5% over current costs.  We have historically 

managed to reduce this cost by using our HRA plan and providing coverage with higher deductibles.  
Longevity pay is granted to full time McCAD employees who have been with the district for at least five years 

as of January 1, 2008. Longevity is paid at a rate of $4 per month, per full year of service, up to a maximum of 
$1,200. 

 
Pension: The TCDRS budgeted rate is 13% for 2020, which remains unchanged from 2019 and is higher than 

the required rate to reduce the unfunded portion. We have eliminated $30,000 in the budget to be applied to the 
district’s TCDRS Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL). This additional has payment has been reduced 
as the funded ratio is over 90%. 

 
Professional Services: Appraisal Review Board (ARB) members will be paid at $175.00 per full day and 

$87.50 for half days. The chairman is paid $200.00 per full day and $100 for half days. ARB costs have increased 
in the last few years as number of protests increase with market values.  

The appraisal services expense line item covers contractual services with Capitol Appraisal Group (CAGI). 
Capitol Appraisal works utility properties, mineral properties, and specialty properties. These specialty properties 
include: Riesel Power Plant, telephone towers and cable companies. For 2021 all industrial properties will be 
transferred to CAGI to help eliminate back logs for the commercial department.  

Legal fees are budgeted for the services with McCreary, Veselka, Bragg, and Allen Law firm. Growing 
litigation expenses are responsible for the decreased refunds to the entities in past years. We are lowering the 2020 
Budget for legal fees as we now have the Litigation Fund when large trial expenses exceed the typical annual budget. 
The district is anticipating at least one high value case to go to trial in 2021 that could cost several hundred thousand 
dollars to defend. 

Temp services have also decreased due to revamping the protest process in order to be more efficient and less 
time consuming.  

 
Office Operating Expenses: Office supplies have increased in cost over the last few years and the district has 

increased its use of State purchasing contracts. Printing expenses, including costs for processing Notices of 
Appraised Value, personal property renditions, and personal property penalty letters, have also increased. 



Additional postage costs are due to increased requirements to notify taxpayers of changes and increases in the 
amount of certified mail. Insurance expenses cover general liability, property (real and contents), electronic data 
processing, accounts receivable/valuable papers, commercial crime, umbrella liability, and employee/public 
officials’ liability.  

The district has signed up for a new data source that provides commercial data for the entire state for any 
property that has a loan included in a commercial mortgage backed security. The new data source is deemed 
necessary as the state has access to it and has been using it against districts in the property value study. It may also 
be helpful in determining impacts due to Covid-19 for the 2021 appraisal year.  

 
Maintenance Expenses: The software maintenance budget includes maintenance expenses for the computer 

assisted mass appraisal software used for valuing properties, as well as, software for GIS mapping, and deed 
information. These items increase approximately 2%-3% each year. Since replacing our old elevator, we have been 
able to reduce our overall building maintenance costs.   

 
CAPITAL OUTLAY 

 
We will be flying each school district according to our future reappraisal plans. Continuing with “Change 

Finder” options for our aerial flights, we will be able to work more efficiently and also meet legislation mandates 
for inspecting properties once every three years. It also allows us to pick up new improvements that did not have 
building permits issued for them. The cost for aerials will be minimal when compared to the value added by picking 
up these new improvements. We replaced our servers in 2015 and expect them to remain in service until 2021.  

 
DEBT SERVICE EXPENSE 

 
These budgeted expenses cover twelve months of mortgage payments.  We refinanced the building with 

Capital One in 2016, lowering our interest rate from 5.84545% to 4.5%.  This will save the entities over $100,000 
in additional interest over the life of the loan.  

 
CONTINGENCY FUND 

 
The contingency fund is decreased $25,000 to $100,000 for additional contingency items that may come up. 

There is no pending litigation against the District other than valuation related cases.  Additionally, the board has 
implemented policies to ensure that sufficient capital reserves are in place to maintain a positive fund balance, now 
and in the future, as well as having developed a 5-year budget forecast. 



MCLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
YEARLY BUDGET COMPARISON

YEAR 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

TOTAL BUDGET AMOUNT 3,931,923 4,015,115 4,640,293 4,465,382 4,383,511 4,372,817

% BUDGET INCREASE -12.90% 2.12% 15.57% -3.77% -1.83% -0.24%

ENTITY CONTRIBUTION 3,913,850 3,998,615 4,240,290 4,228,661 4,358,511 4,347,817

TOTAL EXPENSE    AUDITED 3,905,032 3,628,095 3,940,399 4,064,539
***WHAT SHOULD HAVE 

BEEN CREDITED 8,818 370,520 299,891 164,122
ENTITY ACTUAL CREDITED 

AMOUNT 0 385,853 222,572 411,189

FUND BALANCE 630,655 630,655 730,655 1,116,507

CONTINGENCY FUNDS 200,000 150,000 100,000 100,000 125,000 100,000

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 41 41 42 42 44 44

*** This is the difference between the Entity Contribution & what the District actually spent.



Comment
5000 SALARIES `

5001 ADMINISTRATION 301,775 301,775 0 0.0%
5002 APPRAISAL 997,242 997,242 0 0.0%
5003 MAPPING 270,895 271,300 405 0.1%
5004 CLERICAL 408,317 405,952 (2,365) -0.6%
5006 PART TIME 0 48,000 48,000 4800000% MAI Appraiser
5008 AUTO & PHONE ALLOWANCE 137,020 137,020 0 0.0%

TOTAL SALARIES 2,115,249 2,161,289
2.18%

5100 BENEFITS
5105 FICA TAX EXPENSE 162,600 162,100 (500) -0.3%
5110 HEALTH INSURANCE 228,200 239,000 10,800 4.7%

5110-1 PB&H DEDUCTIBLE (HRA) 33,700 35,100 1,400 4.2%
5113 DISABILITY 7,200 7,200 0 0.0%
5115 LIFE INSURANCE 9,100 9,100 0 0.0%
5120 LONGEVITY 15,700 15,100 (600) -3.8%
5125 PENSION 277,100 276,700 (400) -0.1%
5126 PENSION UAAL 30,000 0 (30,000) -100.0%
5130 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 9,200 7,400 (1,800) -19.6%
5135 WORKMANS COMPENSATION 17,300 17,300 0 0.0%

TOTAL BENEFITS 790,100 769,000
-2.67%

5200 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
5201 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD 100,000 120,000 20,000 20.0%
5205 APPRAISAL SERVICES 26,000 66,000 40,000 153.8%
5210 AUDIT 6,500 6,700 200 3.1%
5215 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 1,200 1,200 0 0.0%
5217 COBRA 0 0 0 0.0%
5218 COMPUTER SERVICES 4,500 4,500 0 0.0%
5220 CONSULTING SERVICES 0 0 0.0%

ACCOUNTING 13,110 13,110 0 0.0%
5220-2 MISC CONSULTING 25,000 0 (25,000) -100.0% Moved to subscriptions
5220-5 HOMESTEAD AUDIT 0 0 0.0%

5229 15,000 15,000 0 0.0%
5230 LEGAL SERVICES 0 0 0.0%

RETAINER 22,800 22,800 0 0.0%
COURT COST 250,000 180,000 (70,000) -28.0% Litigation fund balance
MISC LEGAL SERVICES 10,000 10,000 0 0.0%

    5230-4 ARB Legal Counsel 3,000 3,000 0 0.0%
5233 MOVING SERVICE 0 0 0 0.0%
5234 PAYROLL SERVICE FEE 4,869 4,869 (1) 0.0%
5235 PERSONAL PROPERTY LISTS 2,800 2,800 0 0.0%
5239 SHREDDING SERVICE 500 1,500 1,000 200.0%
5240 TEMP SERVICES 25,000 25,000 0 0.0%

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 510,279 476,479
-6.62%

5300 OFFICE OPERATING EXPENSES
5301 DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS 8,000 8,000 0 0.0%
5305 FORMS AND PRINTING 0 0 0.0%

NOTICES 28,000 28,000 0 0.0%
RENDITIONS 5,500 5,500 0 0.0%
MISC 4,000 4,400 400 10.0%

5310 INSURANCE 8,500 8,500 0 0.0%
5315 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 8,000 8,000 0 0.0%
5317 300 300 0 0.0%
5320 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENTAL 0 0 0.0%

POSTAGE MACHINE 5,000 5,000 0 0.0%
COPIERS 10,000 10,000 0 0.0%

5330 POSTAGE AND FREIGHT 0 0 0.0%
POSTAGE 94,000 148,100 54,100 57.6%
FREIGHT 1,000 1,000 0 0.0%

5335 SMALL EQUIPMENT AND FURNITURE 1,500 1,500 0 0.0%
5336 SMALL SOFTWARE 1,500 1,500 0 0.0%
5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS AND BOOKS 24,000 88,200 64,200 267.5%
5345 SUPPLIES 0 0 0.0%

5345-1 OFFICE SUPPLIES 24,000 24,000 0 0.0%
5350 TRAINING AND EDUCATION 22,000 25,000 3,000 13.6%
5355 TRAVEL 15,000 15,000 0 0.0%
5360 UTILITIES 0 0 0.0%

PHONE AND INTERNET 14,000 13,500 (500) -3.6%
ELECTRIC 23,000 21,000 (2,000) -8.7%
WATER AND SEWER 3,500 4,000 500 14.3%

5365 MISC EXPENSE 1,000 1,000 0 0.0%
TOTAL OFFICE OPERATING EXPENSES 301,800 421,500

39.66%

5330-2

5360-1
5360-2
5360-4

PERCENT 
CHANGE

5330-1

5220-1

ARBITRATION

5230-1
5230-2
5230-3

5305-1
5305-2
5305-3

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT

5320-1
5320-2

MCLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
2021 PRELIMINARY ANNUAL BUDGET

2020 
BUDGET 2021 $ CHANGE

Industrial Properties assigned 
to Capitol Appraisal Group

Reclassified 25,000 from 
consulting, and new appraisal 
data service 

Additional mailing 
requirements

Clean out containers of files 
past retention period



5400 MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
5401 BUILDING 15,000 15,000 0 0.0%

JANITORIAL SERVICES 15,840 15,840 0.0%
5402 ELEVATOR 1,000 1,000 0 0.0%
5403 4,000 4,000 0.0%
5405 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT-HARDWARE 3,000 2,000 (1,000) -33.3%
5410 SMALL EQUIPMENT AND FUNITURE 2,000 2,000 0 0.0%
5415 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE 0 0 0 0.0%

TRUE AUTOMATION 137,436 168,902 31,466 22.9%
SOFTWARE SERVICE 4,000 4,000 0 0.0%
ESRI 9,900 9,900 0 0.0%

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 192,176 222,642
15.85%

5500 CAPITAL OUTLAY
5501 BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 7,000 5,000 (2,000) -28.6%
5502 SMALL EQUIPMENT 1,500 2,500 1,000 66.7%
5505 LARGE EQUIPMENT 15,000 10,000 (5,000) -33.3%
5510 LARGE FURNITURE 1,000 1,000 0 0.0%
5525 AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY 196,000 75,000 (121,000) -61.7%

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 220,500 93,500
-57.60%

5600 DEBT SERVICE EXPENSE
5601 DEBT SERVICE INTEREST--BUILDING 43,324 39,452 (3,872) -8.9%
5605 DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPLE--BUILDING 85,083 88,955 3,872 4.6%

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENSE 128,407 128,407
0.00%

6000 CONTINGENCY FUND
6010 GENERAL CONTINGENCY FUND 125,000 100,000 (25,000) -20.0%

TOTAL CONTINGENCY FUND 125,000 100,000
-20.00%

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET 4,383,511$ 4,372,817$   (10,695)       -0.2%
-0.24%

LESS BUDGETED GENERAL INCOME
4033 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS -                  -                    0.0%
4015 INTEREST ON BANK ACCTS 15,000        15,000          0
4040 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 2,000          2,000            0 0.0%
4045 BPP RENDITION PENALTY REVENUE 8,000          8,000            0 0.0%

TOTAL GENERAL INCOME 25,000        25,000          0

LESS FUND BALANCE CREDIT TO ENTITIES 0 0

TOTAL ENTITY SUPPORT 4,358,511$ 4,347,817$   (10,695)$     -0.2%
-0.25%

Fund Balances
Litigation 300,000      
Capital Improvements 80,663        
Technology and Professional Services 735,845      

1,116,508   

5415-6

5415-1
5415-5

5401-1

LAWN SERVICE

Street level Photography 
contract ended

Increase for Mobile platform 
and disaster recovery



 MCLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
 Profit Loss Budget Yearly Comparison

Approved Estimated
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Litigation 300,000                    

Capital Improvements 80,663                      

Technology and Professional Services 735,845                    

Income

4020 ꞏ Revenue from Taxing Entities 4,451,232                4,358,511                 4,347,817                 0% 4,387,881              4,571,685     4,542,411       4,620,112          4,699,180     
4030 ꞏ Interest on Investments 150                          
4035 ꞏ Interest - Bank Accts 15,000                      15,000                      15,000                   15,000          15,000            15,000               15,000          
4040 ꞏ Miscellaneous Revenue 4,000                       2,000                        2,000                        0% 4,000                     4,000            4,000              4,000                 4,000            
4045 ꞏ BPP RENDITION PENALTY REVENUE 10,000                     8,000                        8,000                        0% 10,000                   10,000          10,000            10,000               10,000          

Total Income 4,465,382                4,383,511                 4,372,817                 0% 4,416,881              4,600,685     4,571,411       4,649,112          4,728,180     

Gross Profit 4,465,382                4,383,511                 4,372,817                 0% 4,416,881              4,600,685     4,571,411       4,649,112          4,728,180     
Expense

5000 ꞏ Salaries
5001 ꞏ Administration 293,475                   301,775.00 301,775                    0% 309,319                 317,052        324,979          333,103             341,431        
5002 ꞏ Appraisal 953,020                   997,242.00 997,242                    0% 1,022,173              1,047,727     1,073,921       1,100,769          1,128,288     

5003 ꞏ Mapping 267,585                   270,895.00 271,300                    0% 278,083                 285,035        292,160          299,464             306,951        
5004 ꞏ Clerical 396,102                   408,317.00 405,952                    -1% 416,101                 426,503        437,166          448,095             459,297        

5006 ꞏ Part Time 48,000                      48,000                   48,000          48,000            48,000               48,000          
5008 ꞏ Auto and Phone Allowance 137,020                   137,020                    137,020                    0% 137,020                 137,020        137,020          137,020             137,020        

Total 5000 ꞏ Salaries 2,047,202                2,115,249                 2,161,289                 2% 2,210,696              2,261,338     2,313,246       2,366,451          2,420,987     
5100 ꞏ Benefits

5105 ꞏ FICA Tax Expense 153,900                   162,600                    162,100                    0% 176,856                 180,907        185,060          189,316             193,679        
5110 ꞏ Health Insurance

5110-1 ꞏ PB&H-Deductible 33,700                     33,700                      35,100                      4% 35,100                   35,100          35,100            35,100               35,100          
5110 ꞏ Health Insurance - Other 227,900                   228,200                    239,000                    5% 243,780                 248,656        253,629          258,701             263,875        

Total 5110 ꞏ Health Insurance 261,600                   261,900 274,100                    5% 278,880                 283,756        288,729          293,801             298,975        
5113 ꞏ Disability Long Term Insurance 6,100                       7,200                        7,200                        0% 7,200                     7,200            7,200              7,200                 7,200            
5115 ꞏ Life Insurance 8,600                       9,100                        9,100                        0% 9,100                     9,100            9,100              9,100                 9,100            
5120 ꞏ Longevity 13,500                     15,700                      15,100                      -4% 16,000                   16,000          16,000            16,000               16,000          
5125 ꞏ Pension 262,200                   277,100                    276,700                    0% 287,390                 293,974        300,722          307,639             314,728        
5126 ꞏ Pension UAAL-TCDRS 30,100                     30,000                      -                            -100% -                         -                -                 -                     -                
5130 ꞏ Unemployment Compensation 9,200                       9,200                        7,400                        -20% 9,200                     9,200            9,200              9,200                 9,200            
5135 ꞏ Workers Compensation-TML 16,500                     17,300                      17,300                      0% 17,000                   17,000          17,000            17,000               17,000          

Total 5100 ꞏ Benefits 761,700                   790,100                    769,000                    -3% 801,626                 817,136        833,010          849,256             865,883        
5200 ꞏ Professional Services

5201 ꞏ Appraisal Review Board 119,200                   100,000                    120,000                    20% 100,000                 100,000        100,000          100,000             100,000        
5205 ꞏ Appraisal Services 30,000                     26,000                      66,000                      154% 30,000                   30,000          30,000            30,000               30,000          
5210 ꞏ Audit-PB&H 6,850                       6,500                        6,700                        3% 6,700                     6,700            6,700              6,700                 6,700            
5215 ꞏ Board of Directors 1,200                       1,200                        1,200                        0% 1,200                     1,200            1,200              1,200                 1,200            
5218 ꞏ Computer Services 20,000                     4,500                        4,500                        0% 4,500                     4,500            4,500              4,500                 4,500            
5220 ꞏ Consulting Services

5220-1 ꞏ Accounting 11,700                     13,110                      13,110                      0% 13,110                   13,110          13,110            13,110               13,110          
5220-2 ꞏ Misc Consulting 25,000                      -100%
5220 ꞏ Homestead Audit Service 112,300.00

Total 5220 ꞏ Consulting Services 124,000.00 38,110.00 13,110.00 -66% 13,110.00 13,110.00 13,110.00 13,110.00 13,110.00
5229 ꞏ Arbitration 19,000                     15,000                      15,000                      0% 15,000                   15,000          15,000            15,000               15,000          

Final Budget Forecast
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 MCLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
 Profit Loss Budget Yearly Comparison

Approved Estimated
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Final Budget Forecast

5230 ꞏ Legal Services
5230-1 ꞏ Retainer-MVBA 24,000                     22,800                      22,800                      0% 22,800                   22,800          22,800            22,800               22,800          
5230-2 ꞏ Court Cost-MVBA 155,000                   250,000                    180,000                    -28% 180,000                 180,000        180,000          180,000             180,000        
5230-3 ꞏ Misc Legal Services 20,000                     10,000                      10,000                      0% 10,000                   10,000          10,000            10,000               10,000          
5230-4 ꞏ ARB Legal Counsel-RAY ARMSTRON 5,000                       3,000                        3,000                        0% 3,000                     3,000            3,000              3,000                 3,000            

Total 5230 ꞏ Legal Services 204,000                   285,800                    215,800                    -24% 215,800                 215,800        215,800          215,800             215,800        
5234 ꞏ Payroll Service Fee 4,869                       4,869                        4,869                        0% 4,869                     4,869            4,869              4,870                 4,870            
5235 ꞏ Personal Property Lists 2,800                       2,800                        2,800                        0% 2,800                     2,800            2,800              2,800                 2,800            
5239 ꞏ Shredding Service 500                          500                           1,500                        200% 500                        500               500                 500                    500               
5240 ꞏ Temp Service 60,000                     25,000                      25,000                      0% 25,000                   25,000          25,000            25,000               25,000          

Total 5200 ꞏ Professional Services 592,419                   510,279                    476,479                    -7% 419,479                 419,479        419,479          419,480             419,480        
5300 ꞏ Office Operation Expenses

5301 ꞏ Dues and Memberships 6,000                       8,000                        8,000                        0% 8,000                     8,000            8,000              8,000                 8,000            
5305 ꞏ Forms and Printing

5305-1 ꞏ Notices 28,000                     28,000                      28,000                      0% 28,000                   28,000          28,000            28,000               28,000          
5305-2 ꞏ Renditions 7,500                       5,500                        5,500                        0% 5,500                     5,500            5,500              5,500                 5,500            
5305-3 ꞏ Misc 5,000                       4,000                        4,400                        10% 4,400                     4,400            4,400              4,400                 4,400            

Total 5305 ꞏ Forms and Printing 40,500                     37,500                      37,900                      1% 37,900                   37,900          37,900            37,900               37,900          
5310 ꞏ Insurance on Bldg-TML 7,700                       8,500                        8,500                        0% 8,500                     8,500            8,500              8,500                 8,500            
5315 ꞏ Legal Publications-Waco Tribune 8,000                       8,000                        8,000                        0% 8,000                     8,000            8,000              8,000                 8,000            
5317 ꞏ Mileage Reimbursement 1,000                       300                           300                           0% 300                        300               300                 300                    300               
5320 ꞏ Office Equipment Rental

5320-1 ꞏ Postage Machine-Neopost 5,000                       5,000                        5,000                        0% 5,000                     5,000            5,000              5,000                 5,000            
5320-2 ꞏ Copiers-CTWP 10,000                     10,000                      10,000                      0% 10,000                   10,000          10,000            10,000               10,000          

Total 5320 ꞏ Office Equipment Rental 15,000                     15,000                      15,000                      0% 15,000                   15,000          15,000            15,000               15,000          
5330 ꞏ Postage and Freight

5330-1 ꞏ Postage 95,000                     94,000                      148,100                    58% 151,062                 154,083        157,165          160,308             163,514        
5330-2 ꞏ Freight 1,500                       1,000                        1,000                        0% 1,000                     1,000            1,000              1,000                 1,000            

Total 5330 ꞏ Postage and Freight 96,500                     95,000                      149,100                    57% 152,062                 155,083        158,165          161,308             164,514        
5335 ꞏ Small Equipment and Furniture 2,000                       1,500                        1,500                        0% 1,500                     1,500            1,500              1,500                 1,500            
5336 ꞏ Small Software 3,000                       1,500                        1,500                        0% 1,500                     1,500            1,500              1,500                 1,500            
5340 ꞏ Subscriptions and Books 44,000                     24,000                      88,200                      268% 92,610                   97,241          102,103          107,208             112,568        
5345 ꞏ Supplies

5345-1 ꞏ Office Supplies 24,000                     24,000                      24,000                      0% 24,000                   24,000          24,000            24,000               24,000          

Total 5345 ꞏ Supplies 24,000                     24,000                      24,000                      0% 24,000                   24,000          24,000            24,000               24,000          
5350 ꞏ Training and Education 17,000                     22,000                      25,000                      14% 20,000                   20,000          20,000            20,000               20,000          
5355 ꞏ Travel 15,000                     15,000                      15,000                      0% 15,000                   15,000          15,000            15,000               15,000          
5360 ꞏ Utilities

5360-1 ꞏ Phone and Internet 14,000                     14,000                      13,500                      -4% 13,500                   13,500          13,500            13,500               13,500          
5360-2 ꞏ Electric-Hudson 23,000                     23,000                      21,000                      -9% 24,000                   24,000          24,000            24,000               24,000          
5360-4 ꞏ Water and Sewer-City of Waco 4,000                       3,500                        4,000                        14% 4,000                     4,000            4,000              4,000                 4,000            

Total 5360 ꞏ Utilities 41,000                     40,500                      38,500                      -5% 41,500                   41,500          41,500            41,500               41,500          
5365 ꞏ Misc Expenses 1,000                       1,000                        1,000                        0% 1,000                     1,000            1,000              1,000                 1,000            
5366 ꞏ Bank Service Fee

Total 5300 ꞏ Office Operation Expenses 321,700                   301,800                    421,500                    40% 426,872                 434,524        442,467          450,716             459,282        
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 MCLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
 Profit Loss Budget Yearly Comparison

Approved Estimated
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Final Budget Forecast

5400 ꞏ Maintenance Expenses
5401 ꞏ Building

5401 Building Other 16,000                     15,000                      15,000                      0% 15,000                   15,000          15,000            15,000               15,000          
5401-1 Janitorial Service 20,000                     15,840                      15,840                      0% 16,500                   16,500          16,500            16,500               15,840          

Total 5401 ꞏ Building 36,000                     30,840                      30,840                      0% 31,500                   31,500          31,500            31,500               30,840          
5402 ꞏ Elevator 5,000                       1,000                        1,000                        0% 2,000                     2,000            2,000              2,000                 2,000            
5222 ꞏ Lawn Service 3,000                       4,000                        4,000                        0% 4,000                     4,000            4,000              4,000                 4,000            
5405 ꞏ Computer Equipment-Hardware 6,000                       3,000                        2,000                        -33% 3,000                     3,000            3,000              3,000                 3,000            
5410 ꞏ Small Equipment and Furniture 3,000                       2,000                        2,000                        0% 2,000                     2,000            2,000              2,000                 2,000            
5415 ꞏ Software Maintenance

5415-1 ꞏ True Automation-Harris 274,000                   137,436                    168,902                    23% 180,902                 180,902        180,902          180,902             180,902        
5415-5 ꞏ Software Service 6,000                       4,000                        4,000                        0% 4,000                     4,000            4,000              4,000                 4,000            

5415-6 ꞏ ESRI 10,000                     9,900                        9,900                        0% 9,900                     9,900            9,900              9,900                 9,900            

5415-7 ꞏ Email License
Total 5415 ꞏ Software Maintenance 290,000                   151,336                    182,802                    21% 194,802                 194,802        194,802          194,802             194,802        

Total 5400 ꞏ Maintenance Expenses 343,000                   192,176                    222,642                    16% 237,302                 237,302        237,302          237,302             236,642        

Total Expense 4,066,021                3,909,604                 4,050,910                 4% 4,095,974              4,169,778     4,245,504       4,323,205          4,402,273     

Net Ordinary Income 399,361                   473,907                    321,907                    -32% 320,907                 430,907        325,907          325,907             325,907        
5500 ꞏ Capital Outlay
5501 ꞏ Building Improvements 5,000                       7,000                        5,000                        -29% 5,000                     5,000            5,000              5,000                 5,000            
5502 ꞏ Small Equipment 5,000                       1,500                        2,500                        67% 1,500                     1,500            1,500              1,500                 1,500            

5505 ꞏ Large Equipment 50,000                     15,000                      10,000                      -33% 10,000                   120,000        15,000            15,000               15,000          
5510 ꞏ Large Furniture 1,000                       1,000                        1,000                        0% 1,000                     1,000            1,000              1,000                 1,000            
5525 ꞏ Aerial Photography-Pictometry 196,000                   196,000                    75,000                      -62% 75,000                   75,000          75,000            75,000               75,000          

Total 5500 ꞏ Capital Outlay 257,000                   220,500                    93,500                      -58% 92,500                   202,500        97,500            97,500               97,500          
5600 ꞏ Debt Service Expense
5601 ꞏ Debt Srvc Interest-Bldg-Cap 1 46,735.63 43,324.00 39,452.00 -9% 35,404.00 31,172.00 26,747.00 22,121.00 17,284.00
5605 ꞏ Debt Srvc Principal-Bldg-Cap 1 80,875.75 85,083.00 88,955.00 5% 93,003.00 97,235.00 101,660.00 106,286.00 111,123.00

Total 5600 ꞏ Debt Service Expense 127,611                   128,407                    128,407                    0% 128,407                 128,407        128,407          128,407             128,407        

6000 ꞏ Contingency Fund
6010 ꞏ General Contingency Fund 14,750                     125,000                    100,000                    -20% 100,000                 100,000        100,000          100,000             100,000        

Total 6000 ꞏ Contingency Fund 14,750                     125,000                    100,000                    -20% 100,000                 100,000        100,000          100,000             100,000        

Total Other Expense 399,361                   473,907                    321,907                    -32% 320,907                 430,907        325,907          325,907             325,907        

Net Other Income -399,361 -473,907 -321,907 -32% -320,907 -430,907 -325,907 -325,907 -325,907

Net Income -                           -                            -                            -                         -                -                 -                     -                

Storage Device MAI Appraiser 48,000    Rear Driveway ## Servers PC 5 yr warranty

Photo project Yr3/3 TREPP data 42,000    

Remote backup Industrial Appraisal 40,000    

Emergency Exit Postage 54,000    

Technology 31,000    
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MCLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
POSITION AND PAY RANGE

POSITION  CLASSIFICATION PAY  RANGE NUMBER OF 
EMPLOYEES

HOURLY 
STARTING 
SALARY

MONTHLY 
STARTING 
SALARY

MONTHLY 
MAXIMUM 
SALARY

ANNUAL 
STARTING 
SALARY

ANNUAL 
MAXIMUM 
SALARY

DATA CLERK 1 6 12.0200 1,923.20 2,789.95 25,002 36,269
DATA ANALYST 4 6 14.4238 2,307.81 3,347.90 30,001 43,523
RECORDS  TECHNICIAN 5 3 15.2250 2,436.01 3,533.88 31,668 45,940
JR APPRAISER 7 4 16.8276 2,692.41 3,905.84 35,001 50,776
STAFF APPRAISER 8 14 17.6288 2,820.61 4,091.82 36,668 53,194
ADMIN ASST 8 2 17.6288 2,820.61 4,091.82 36,668 53,194
GIS MAPPING TECH 13 2 21.6351 3,461.62 5,021.72 45,001 65,282
CUST SERV SUPERVISOR 13 1 21.6351 3,461.62 5,021.72 45,001 65,282
GIS MAPPING SUPERVISOR 17 1 24.8402 3,974.43 5,765.64 51,668 74,953
APPRAISAL SUPERVISOR 24 3 30.4490 4,871.85 7,067.50 63,334 91,878
ASST CHIEF APPR 34 1 38.4617 6,153.87 8,927.31 80,000 116,055
CHIEF APPRAISER 0 1 SALARY IS SET BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Benefits include: Average cost of benefits per employee: 17,402.83           
Group Term Life Insurance
Health Insurance
Accidental Death
Longevity
Pension
Long Term Disability



2021 TOTAL BUDGET = $4,372,817
2021 ENTITY SUPPORT = $4,347,817

JURISDICTION 2019 TAX LEVY PERCENT OF TOTAL 
LEVY & BUDGET

EST 2021 
ALLOCATION

EST 2021 
QUARTERLY 

PAYMENT
SCHOOL DISTRICTS
AXTELL ISD 1,760,731.02 0.353121% 15,353 3,838.26
BOSQUEVILLE ISD 2,838,749.13 0.569321% 24,753 6,188.26
BRUCEVILLE-EDDY ISD 2,450,470.84 0.491450% 21,367 5,341.84
CHINA SPRING ISD 13,774,788.11 2.762581% 120,112 30,027.99
CONNALLY ISD 10,872,846.66 2.180587% 94,808 23,701.98
CRAWFORD ISD 2,678,335.89 0.537149% 23,354 5,838.57
GHOLSON ISD 633,347.69 0.127020% 5,523 1,380.65
HALLSBURG ISD 1,049,705.84 0.210522% 9,153 2,288.28
LA VEGA ISD 13,865,952.23 2.780864% 120,907 30,226.72
LORENA ISD 8,770,442.67 1.758942% 76,476 19,118.90
MART ISD 1,334,581.61 0.267655% 11,637 2,909.29
McGREGOR ISD 6,490,427.94 1.301678% 56,595 14,148.64
MIDWAY ISD 75,700,082.73 15.181911% 660,082 165,020.41
MOODY ISD 1,832,959.54 0.367606% 15,983 3,995.71
OGLESBY ISD 9,579.20 0.001921% 84 20.88
RIESEL ISD 7,655,647.36 1.535366% 66,755 16,688.73
ROBINSON ISD 10,810,560.41 2.168095% 94,265 23,566.20
VALLEY MILLS ISD 984,288.40 0.197402% 8,583 2,145.67
WACO ISD 94,539,421.31 18.960205% 824,355 206,088.73
WEST ISD 6,308,475.59 1.265186% 55,008 13,752.00

COUNTY
MCLENNAN COUNTY 91,074,322.94 18.265268% 794,140 198,535.08

CITIES
BELLMEAD, CITY OF 1,580,739.77 0.317023% 13,784 3,445.89
BEVERLY HILLS, CITY OF 531,618.70 0.106618% 4,636 1,158.89
BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, CITY OF 347,214.80 0.069635% 3,028 756.90
CRAWFORD, CITY OF 274,379.86 0.055028% 2,393 598.13
GHOLSON, CITY OF 101,965.38 0.020450% 889 222.28
GOLINDA, CITY OF 18,500.00 0.003710% 161 40.33
HALLSBURG, CITY OF 15,830.13 0.003175% 138 34.51
HEWITT, CITY OF 5,592,956.28 1.121687% 48,769 12,192.22
LACY-LAKEVIEW, CITY OF 1,419,342.93 0.284654% 12,376 3,094.06
LEROY, CITY OF 28,139.43 0.005643% 245 61.34
LORENA, CITY OF 700,975.37 0.140583% 6,112 1,528.07
MART, CITY OF 459,463.84 0.092147% 4,006 1,001.60
McGREGOR, CITY OF 2,566,927.50 0.514806% 22,383 5,595.71
MOODY, CITY OF 340,532.29 0.068295% 2,969 742.33
RIESEL, CITY OF 1,827,835.95 0.366579% 15,938 3,984.54
ROBINSON, CITY OF 4,566,363.08 0.915800% 39,817 9,954.32
VALLEY MILLS, CITY OF 6,784.72 0.001361% 59 14.79
WACO, CITY OF 86,326,738.05 17.313123% 752,743 188,185.71
WEST, CITY OF 1,212,007.57 0.243072% 10,568 2,642.08
WOODWAY, CITY OF 5,731,315.33 1.149435% 49,975 12,493.83

SPECIAL DISTRICTS
CASTLEMAN CREEK WATERSHED 24,008.87 0.004815% 209 52.34
ELM CREEK WATERSHED 13,720.74 0.002752% 120 29.91
MCLENNAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE 29,444,800.32 5.905256% 256,750 64,187.42TEHUACANA CREEK  WATER  & 
CONTROL DIST #1

52,369.30 0.010503% 457 114.16
TOTAL 498,620,247.32 100.000000% 4,347,817 1,086,954.13

4,347,817
CALCULATION CHECK

MODIFIED 5/11/2019 JDB

MCLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
ESTIMATED 2021 BUDGET ALLOCATION



REAUTHORIZATION of PRIVATE SWITCH AGREEMENT with the 
MCLENNAN COUNTY 9-1-1 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE DISTRICT 

(MCEAD) 

WHEREAS, on March 6, 2018, the Commissioners Court approved an agreement 
with the McLennan County 9-1-1 Emergency Assistance District (MCEAD) relative to 
equipping facilities in the McLennan County with a private telephone switch (PS); and 

WHEREAS, that Agreement included interconnection of the PS with the current 
9-1-1 Service Provider(s) of the MCEAD 9-1-1 network and the E9-1-1 Database system to
have stations served by its PS equipment to offer Enhanced 9-1-1 service (selective routing,
automatic number identification (ANI) and automatic location information (ALI); and

WHEREAS, that Agreement provided for a term to be effective on the date signed 
and continuing thereafter for a period of two (2) years, unless terminated earlier. 
Thereafter, the Agreement shall automatically renew each year until a party provides 
written notice of termination of no less than sixty (60) days prior to the end of the current 
term; 

IT IS HEREBY DECLARED that on this ____ day of July, 2020, the 
McLennan County Commissioners Court reauthorizes the current Private Switch 
Agreement with the McLennan County 9-1-1 Emergency Assistance District 

______________________________ 
SCOTT M. FELTON, County Judge 
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INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

CITY OF WACO & McLENNAN COUNTY 
FOR  

CENSUS 2020 SERVICES 

This agreement is made by and entered by the City of Waco, Texas, (“City”) and 
McLennan County, Texas (“County.”) 

WHEREAS, Article I, Section 2 of the U.S. Constitution provides that every ten 
years, “Representatives and direct Taxes shall be apportioned among the several States 
which may be included within this Union, according to their respective Numbers…”; and  

WHEREAS, money that the City and County receive in federal funds for disaster 
recovery, road improvements, public housing, school lunches, Medicaid, Medicare, and 
over 130 other programs is based on census data; and 

WHEREAS, the loss of money for just one undercounted person is estimated to be 
$15,000.00 over a ten-year period; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated undercounted population currently in McLennan 
County is 62,107 persons; and  

WHEREAS, the City and County agree that it is imperative to perform outreach to 
historically “harder to count” populations to secure their participation in the census; and 

WHEREAS, the City and County agree that it is appropriate and advisable to enter 
into an Interlocal Cooperation Act Agreement wherein the City agrees to provide the 
personnel, equipment, training, and outreach in order to secure the most complete census 
count that can be accomplished on behalf of the City and the County,  

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises, covenants and 
agreements contained herein, the parties hereto mutually agree as follows: 

1. The City agrees to provide to the County the services described below:

a. Reports to Commissioners on the status of the County self-response rates
b. Facebook, Instagram and Google ads targeted to undercounted population
c. Billboards
d. Access census “Get out the Count” toolkit and resources
e. Television and radio promotions
f. Outreach to census tracts with self-response rates below 50%
g. Provide Census Kiosks in locations that reach the most residents of Waco and

McLennan County (with considerations of COVID-19 pandemic precautions)

     H 3.
(4 pages)



2. This agreement shall terminate on:  
 (a) October 31, 2021, which is the current “Self-Response Phase” deadline; or 

(b) Any later “Self-Response Phase” deadline that may be promulgated by the 
U.S. Census Bureau after the execution of this agreement. 

 
3. This agreement may be terminated at any time by either the City, or the County 

provided written notice is given, whereupon termination is effective thirty (30) days 
thereafter. 

 
4. The County shall make the payments required under this Agreement from current 

revenues available to it. 
 
5. The County agrees to pay the $30,000.00 for said census services to the City in one 

lump sum on or before August 7, 2020 by check or wire transfer.   
 
Miscellaneous Provisions 
 
A. Misspelling of one or more words in this agreement shall not vitiate this agreement.  
Such misspelled words shall be read so as to have the meaning apparently intended by the 
parties. 
 
B. The obligations and undertakings of each of the parties to this agreement shall be 
performable at Waco, McLennan County, Texas. 
 
C. This agreement, including attachments, constitutes the entire agreement between 
the City and County, and all negotiations and all understandings between the parties are 
merged herein.  This agreement can be supplemented and/or amended only by a dated, 
written document executed by both parties to this agreement. 
 
D. The City warrants and represents that it will perform its duties and obligations under 
this agreement in a good and workmanlike manner and in accordance with all applicable 
Federal, state and local laws, regulations, rules and ordinances. 
 
E. Notice: All notices, demands, or other writings may be delivered by either party 
hereto to the other, by United States Mail or other reliable courier at the following 
addresses: 

 
McLennan County: McLennan County, Texas 
    Attention:  County Judge 
    501 Washington Ave. 
    Suite 214 
    Waco, Texas 76701 
 
City of Waco:  City of Waco  
    Attention:  City Manager 
    P.O. Box 2570 
    Waco, Texas 76702-2570 



 
F.   Force Majeure: A period of time during which either party is prevented from 
performing any act required to be performed by this agreement by reason of fire, flood, 
hurricanes, strikes, lockouts or other industrial disturbances, explosions, civil commotion, 
acts of God or the public enemy, governmental prohibitions or preemptions, embargoes, 
the act of default of the other party, equipment failure, computer hardware or software 
failure or defects, power outages, or other events beyond reasonable control of the party, 
and which event makes performance hereunder commercially impractical, shall be added 
to the time for performance of such an act.  In the event of such an occurrence impeding 
performance, the parties agree to use their best efforts to perform under the agreement as 
soon as reasonably practical and to use their best efforts to abate or cure the impediment 
where possible. 
 

The employees hired to provide the services under this agreement are employees of the 
City and are subject to the will and control of the City.  Employees shall not be 
considered servants, independent contractors or agents of the County. 
 
This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts each of which constitutes an 
original. 

 
 

[SIGNATURES ON NEXT PAGE] 
 



EXECUTED ON THE ________ DAY OF __________________, 2020. 
 
 
 
ATTEST:      CITY OF WACO 
 
 
_____________________________   ____________________________ 
Esmeralda Hudson, City Secretary   Wiley Stem III, City Manager 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM & LEGALITY:   
 
 
______________________________    
Jennifer Richie, City Attorney    
 
 
                             MCLENNAN COUNTY, TEXAS 

 
                                      
                        ______________________________
  Scott M. Felton, County Judge 
 

ATTEST: 
J.A. “Andy” Harwell, County Clerk 
McLennan County, Texas 
 
 
_______________________________ 
By: Deputy County Clerk  
 



    I 1.
(1 page)



    I 2.a
(8 pages)

















    I 2.b
(8 pages)

















June 30, 2020

     I 3.
(3 pages)







INVOICE DATE: 06/11/2020

Clark Roofing & Construction Submitted To: McLennan County
4529 Lake Shore Drive Project: Annex Building
Waco, Texas 76710 219 N 6th
(Cell) 254-400-9877 Waco, Texas 76701
Email: mike@clarkroofingtx.com Attn: Purchasing: Ken Bass / TJ Jackson

Commercial Roof System – Division 7 Roof System – Roof Recover
INVOICE

Scope of Work: Complete Roofing & Sheet Metal Installation as Per Attached Plans
 Sweep & Remove All Loose Gravel Ballast & Dispose (Blow all dust-off roof surface to provide clean bonding substrate)

 Install 1 layer of 1” rigid poly iso insulation over existing built up roof system (Fully Adhered using low rise foam 3” / 6” /12”)

 Install 80 MIL TPO Roof system per manufactures requirements (Fully Adhered)

 Flash all existing roof penetrations as needed / Install Prefinished Metal Edge and Fascia Extension

 Install ½” CDX Plywood on all interior parapet walls stop beneath cast/clay tile coping cap

 Install 80 MIL TPO Roof System on all interior walls, terminate at top of walls beneath coping cap

 Install 2-piece prefinished metal flashing on low wall to roof connections

 Provide Crane / Man Lift for Roof Access / Including Catwalk Area to Courthouse – LIFT disconnected (1) HVAC Units to Ground

 Provide a 5-year workmanship warranty / 30 Year Manufacture NDL TPO Roof Warranty / 20 Year Finish Warranty on Metals

EXCLUDES: Plumbing, Electrical, Mechanical, Painting, Roof Access Ladder, Canopies, Wood Blocking, or Items Not Shown on Plans

EXCLUDES: In Ground Downspout “Cast Iron Boots”, Penetrations not shown on plans, non-roof related metal flashings,

DEDUCTION: Not able to remove 7 HVAC units due to crane access working above power lines (-$1,750.00)
CONTINGENCY DRAW – Additional Work Performed in Addition to Scope

RESTRICTED WORK DUE TO PROTESTS: (Required by Sheriff’s Office & County Staff to Exit Area
Additional rental charges for equipment on site for 3 days (Crane, Sky Track, Manlift)  + $6,310.00
Removal of all roof top equipment no longer used or in operation (Exhaust Curbs, Vented Exhaust Units, 
Conduits, Electrical wiring, Landfill Fees, Waste Containers, 1 day 11 Employees +$4,219.88
Additional Framing, Sheathing, Labor – Curb Removals & Penetrations Removed                             +$2,206.41

REVISED: P&P/Bid Bond: $2,816.00
ORIGINAL Base Proposal: $106,861.19

Payment terms: Production draws - Balance due within 10 days from date of service Total Invoice Amount: $120,663.77

POSSIBLE UPGRADES FOR EXTENDED WARRANTY (Add or Deduct from Contract)
See deduction Above (Deleted from Contract) – Credit Back -($1,750.00)
Additional Work (Deducted From Contingency) Equipment +$6,310.00

Additional Work (Deducted From Contingency) Demo +$4,219.88
Additional Work (Deducted From Contingency) Penetrations +$2,206.41

TOTAL ADDS/DEDUCTS FROM CONTRACT +10,986.29 + Bond Rates
TOTAL REVISED CONTRACT $120,663.77 (Including Bond)

      I 4.
(2 pages)



B 
I 
L 
L 

T 
0 

-

McLennan County Purchasing 
214 North 5th Street 
Waco, TX 76701 
Phone: 254-757-5016 
Fax: 254-757-5068 

Accounts Payable 
McLennan County - Auditors 
214 North 4th Street, Ste 100 
Waco TX 76701-1366 

V CLARK ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION 
E 4529 LAKE SHORE DRIVE 
N WACO TX 76708 
D 
0 
R -Vendor Phone Number Vendor Fax Number Requisition Number 

254-752-0950 

s 
H 
I 
p 

T 

Purchase Order 
Fiscal Year 2020 Page 1 of 1 

THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES. 
PACKAGES AND SHIPPING PAPERS. 

Purchase 
Order# 20204371-00 

Delivery must be made within 
doors of specified destination. 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
MCLENNAN COUNTY 
214 NORTH 5TH STREET 
WACO TX 76701 

2 PO Buyer: Misty Mccowan 
Delivery Reference 

Date Ordered Vendor Number Date Required Freight Method/Terms Department/Location 

Purchasing Department 04/28/2020 105636 

Item# Description/Part No. 
ROOFING REPAIR FOR ARCHIVES BU 

The Above Purchase Order Number Must Appear On All 
Correspondence - Packing Sheets And Bills Of Lading 

Tax Identification Number: 74-6002492 

1 ROOFING REPAIR FOR ARCHIVES BUILDING 
417-90-98-8010-701253- $148,895.92 

2 ROOF REPAIR FOR ANNEX BUILDING 
417-90-98-8010-701253-   

3 ROOF REPAIR FOR SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
417-90-98-8010-701253-

4 CONTINGENCY 
417-90-98-8010-701253-

417-90-98-8010-701253-

$110,049.19 

$102,287.92 

$30,000.00 

391,233.03 

Qty 

VENDOR COPY 

UOM 

1.0 EACH 

1.0 EACH 

1.0 EACH 

1.0 EACH 

Unit Price 

$148,895.920 

$110,049.190 

$102,287.920 

$30,000.000 

PO Total 

Extended Price 

$148,895.92 

$110,049.19 

$102,287.92 

$30,000.00 

$391.233.03 

* Contingency Draws Detailed
On 3 seperate dates the county officials and sheriff's department instructed us to halt work, remove equipment, tools &
supplies from the area due to protests at courthouse for worker & public safety. Additional rental of equipment for 3 days
along with loss of production for crews and extended work time on weekends:
* 30 Ton Crane, Rigger, Operator
* 70'ft High lift Sky Track (Extended Rental Past 7 days) - Charged For Full Month From Vendor
* 86'ft Man Lift
TOTAL: $6,310.00
 
Removal, off loading & haul off of non-used or not operational roof top equipment which the county wanted removed
to make few penetrations and source of potential leaks (Exhaust Hoods, curbs, Conduits, Gas Pipes, Electrical wiring
TOTAL: $4,219.88

Additional wood decking and framing to close in curbs and other penetrations no longer used.
Materials: $451.07 / Labor $1,755.34
TOTAL: $2,206.41
 
We credited back the original amount to remove the side drafted duct work and hvac frames, stands and units due to
crane company cannot legally or safely lift units over power lines or vehicles. Credited +$1,750.00 (Removed 1 Unit)

$120,663.77

USED: $12,736.29

371,847.61 LEFT:  $19.013.71
Credit:  -$1,750.00

 -19,385.42 Plus $371.71 Additional Bond Fees
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Typed Name & Title of Authorizing Officer: Signature of Authorizing Officer: Date Signed: 

Pamela Wozniak 
TDA Environmental Review Specialist 

June 16, 2020 

Authority to Use 
Grant Funds

Texas Department of Agriculture 
P.O. Box 12847 
Austin, TX 78711 

The Honorable Scott Felton 
County Judge, McLennan County 
501 Washington Ave. 
Waco, TX 76701-1300 

Ms. Melisa Durham 
Langford Community Management 
Services, Inc. 
2901 CR 175 
Leander, TX 78641 

We received your Request for Release of Funds and Certification, form 
HUD-7015.15 on: 

May 29, 2020 

Your Request was for State Identification Number: CD 7219270 
All objections, if received, have been considered.  And the minimum waiting period has transpired. You are hereby authorized to use funds provided to you 

under the above HUD/State Identification Number. File this form for proper record keeping, audit, and inspection purposes.     

This is to inform you that as of June 16, 2020, McLennan County, upon execution of an official contract is hereby 
authorized, according to the terms of such contract, to use funds provided to you under the above State 
Identification Number.  The specific activities of this project identified below are considered to be Categorically 
Excluded under 24 CFR Part Sec. 58.35 Categorically Excluded Activities. 
Project/Activity: 
Undertake the project known as Water Improvements #7219270 to replace aged and deteriorated water meters, to 
prevent water loss and ensure accurate meter readings. Contractor shall install 541 water meters, all associated 
appurtenances, to include Administration and Engineering costs, with a grant amount of $300,000, county match of 
$15,000 for total estimated project cost $315,000. The proposed project sites are within the unincorporated 
community of Elm Mott, McLennan County, TX. See attached list for exact addresses. 

According to the documents provided by McLennan County, all conditions requiring review under the National 
Environmental Policy Act for these activities have been met. If all other special conditions have been met, 
McLennan County is authorized to use Texas Community Development Block Grant Program funds in the amount of 
$300,000.00 made available to McLennan County by the Texas Department of Agriculture for the approved project 
activities. 
TDA is aware that a Performance Statement Amendment, Modification or Change Order could affect this Release of 
Funds. The County is advised that this Release of Funds is only valid for the project activities noted above and 
associated Environmental Review Record. If the Performance Statement or contract activities change as a result of 
an amendment, change order or modification, a re-evaluation letter or a new Environmental Review may be 
required under 24CFR58.47 and/or a review by TDA.  
Thank you for your efforts to ensure compliance with all federal, state and program requirements. If you have any 
questions regarding environmental issues or if we can provide any further assistance, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at (512) 936-6709 or you can email me at Pamela.Wozniak@TexasAgriculture.gov.    

   K 3.a
(1 page)



A203
Grant Recipient: Contract No: 7219270 Request #: Draw 2

Current Budget This Request Total Drawn Balance % Remaining
15,000.00$ (2,775.00)$ (6,475.00)$ $8,525.00 56.83%
30,135.00$ (2,775.00)$ (6,475.00)$ $23,660.00 78.51%

237,865.00$ -$ -$ $237,865.00 100.00%
32,000.00$ (7,500.00)$ (12,500.00)$ $19,500.00 60.94%

Totals: 300,000.00$ (10,275.00)$ (18,975.00)$ $281,025.00
Actual Date Exhibit C Date Revised Date Month Diff.

1/1/2020
2/22/2019 3/1/2020 -12.4

11/12/2019 5/1/2020 -5.7
7/1/2020

6/16/2020 7/1/2020 -0.5
9/1/2020

10/1/2020
10/1/2020
3/1/2021
6/1/2021
8/1/2021
9/1/2021

12/30/2021
2/28/2022

Remarks / Comments:

Period Covered: 2/27/2020 to 6/16/2020

Title Date

Title Date

Date             Vendor Invoice GRANT FUNDS LOCAL MATCH    
5/15/20      TRC 69621 $2,775.00 $2,775.00
6/16/20      Langford 4009 $7,500.00_______ ____________

If outside contract period, select:

Name of 1st Authorized Signatory

Name of 2nd Authorized Signatory

Signature of Authorized Official

Signature of Authorized Official

Scott M. Felton

Frances Bartlett

County Judge

County Auditor

Progress Report
Contract Start Date:
All Professional Services Contracts Awarded:
4-month Conference Call:
Plans and Specs Completed/Approved by Locality:
Environmental Review Submitted:

Construction 90% Complete:
Construction & Final Inspection Completed:

All pre-construction Special Conditions cleared:

TxCDBG Request for Payment
McLennan County

Activity Number
Match O3J-Engineering
Engineering 03J-Water/Sewer
Construction 03J-Water/Sewer
Admin 21A-Gen Program Admin

Construction Start:
50% of TxCDBG funds obligated:
Construction 50% Complete:
Construction 75% Complete:

End Date:
Project Completion Report Submitted:
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McLennan Co. Elm Mott Water Meters from- through-

Contract # 7219270 Dates of Service: 2/27/2020 6/16/2020
A B C D E F H

PERCENT 
COMPLETE  EARNED 

 PREVIOUSLY 
BILLED 

Grant Funds Establishment of Recordkeeping System 3,000.00$          100% 3,000.00$        3,000.00$      -$                 3,000.00$        100% -$                   
Grant Funds Completion of EEO/Fair Housing Requirments/Reporting 2,000.00$          100% 2,000.00$        2,000.00$      -$                 2,000.00$        100% -$                   
Grant Funds Compliance with Environmental/Special Conditions Clearance 7,500.00$          100% 7,500.00$        7,500.00$       7,500.00$        100% -$                   
Grant Funds Completion of Acquisition Activities 1,000.00$          -$                  -$                 -$                  0% 1,000.00$         
Grant Funds Contract/Financial Project Management 5,500.00$          -$                  -$                 -$                  0% 5,500.00$         
Grant Funds Procurement of Construction/Construction FIRs submitted 5,000.00$          -$                  -$                 -$                  0% 5,000.00$         
Grant Funds Labor Standards Compliance/50% Completion of Construction 3,500.00$          -$                  -$                 -$                  0% 3,500.00$         
Grant Funds Labor Standards Compliance/Completion of Construction 1,300.00$          -$                  -$                 -$                  0% 1,300.00$         
Grant Funds Filing of all Required Close-out Documentation 3,200.00$          -$                  -$                 -$                  0% 3,200.00$         

-$                  -$                   
TOTALS 32,000.00$        12,500.00$      5,000.00$        7,500.00$       12,500.00$      39% 19,500.00$       

ADMINISTRATIVE MILESTONES

G

Grant or 
Local 
Match WORK DESCRIPTION

 CONTRACT 
FEE 

COMPLETED WORK

 CURRENTLY 
DUE 

 TOTAL 
COMPLETED  

PERCENT 
COMPLETED 

 BALANCE TO 
COMPLETION  



Project Manager Justin Thomas

McLennan County TX
PO Box 1728
Waco, TX  76703

May 15, 2020
Project No: 381132.0000.0000
Invoice No: 69621

Project 381132.0000.0000 McLennan Co - 2019 CDBG Elm Mott Water
Professional Services from March 28, 2020 to April 24, 2020 
Fee

Billing Phase Fee
Percent

Complete Earned

Completion of Prelim Eng 
Plans & Specs

7,400.00 100.00 7,400.00

Completion of Plans, 
Specs, Bid Advr

11,100.00 50.00 5,550.00

Start of Construction 12,950.00 0.00 0.00
Completion of all Interim & 
Final Inspec

1,850.00 0.00 0.00

Completion of Final 
Closeout Assessment

1,850.00 0.00 0.00

TxCDBG Closeout 
Requirements

1,850.00 0.00 0.00

Special Services 8,000.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fee 45,000.00 12,950.00

Previous 
Fee Billing

7,400.00

Current Fee 
Billing

5,550.00

Total Fee 5,550.00

$5,550.00Total this Invoice

Contract # 7219270
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Dallas | Austin | San Antonio 

www. architexas.com

2900 S. Congress Ave. 

Suite 200 

Austin, Texas 78704 

p  512.444.4220 

1907 Marilla St. 

Second Floor 

Dallas, Texas 75201 

p  214.748.4561 

417 8th Street 

San Antonio, Texas 78215 

p  210.998.2422 

June 11, 2020 

The Honorable Scott M. Felton 
McLennan County Judge 
Post Office Box 1728 
Waco, TX 76703 
Dustin.chapman@co.mclennan.tx.us 

Re: McLennan County Courthouse 
Waco, TX 

Invoice No: 1902.04 
Project No: 1902 

UPDATE OF THE PREVIOUSLY-APPROVED MCLENNAN COUNTY COURTHOUSE REHABILITATION 
MASTER PLAN, LOCATED IN WACO, TEXAS: December 1, 2019 --- May 31, 2020 

Contract 
Maximum 

% 
Comp 

Amount 
Invoiced 

Amount 
Previously 

Billed 

Current 
Amount 

Due 
Master Plan $  49,500.00 75% $  37,125.00 $  32,175.00 $ 4,950.00 
Reimbursable Expenses   950.60   400.00     550.60  

$ 38,075.60 $ 32,575.00 $ 5,500.60 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $ 5,500.60 
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Reimbursable Expenses

Month:                              Nov-19

1902 McLennan CCH MP - Round X

Inhouse Printing

8 ½ x11: 90 @ 0.25$       = 22.50$            
8 ½ x14: @ 0.30$       = -$                
11x17: 5 @ 0.55$       = 2.75$              

8 ½ x11: 39 @ 1.00$       = 39.00$            
8 ½ x14: @ 1.25$       = -$                
11x17: 7 @ 1.50$       = 10.50$            

Total Inhouse Printing 74.75$            

Project Name:

Black

Color

rosa
Typewritten Text
Inhouse Printing $ 74.50
Meals  $24.90
Mileage $ 451.20

Total $ 550.60




ARCHITEXAS
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE FORM

Employee Name: Anne Stimmel Period Covered 12-1-19 to 12-15-19

12/4/2019 1902 Programming Interviews 200  $                         120.00 

12/5/2019 1902 Programming Interviews 200  $                         120.00 

 $                                 -   

 $                                 -   

 $                                 -   

 $                                 -   

 $                                 -   

 $                                 -   

 $                                 -   

 $                                 -   

 $                                 -   

 $                                 -   

 $                                 -   

 $                                 -   

 $                                 -   

 $                      -    $                           -   

400.00  $                    240.00 

 $                 240.00 

Comments

Total Miles           @ $0.60/mile    =

Total Payables / Reimbursable Expenses

Date Description/Remarks
Project

#

Reimbursable

Mileage

Reimbursable

Purchases

Office CC

Charges

Amount

Totals

rosa_1
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rosa_2
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2020 HELP AMERICA VOTE ACT (HAVA) ELECTION SECURITY 
SUB-GRANT TO TEXAS COUNTIES 

Notice of Grant Award Grantor:  Texas Secretary of State 

P.O. Box 12887 

Austin, TX 78711 
Grantee:   

Obligation Information 

CFDA Number:  90.404 Grant Period:  12/21/2019  – 12/31/2021 Agreement No.:   

Funds Description 

This obligation of funds constitutes the subgrantee's allocation of funds provided by the State of Texas under its grants from the 

U.S. Election Assistance Commission (52 U.S.C. §§ 20901, 20903-20905) authorized by the U.S. Congress under the 

Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2018 (Public Law 115-141) and U.S. Congress under the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 

2020 (Public Law 116-93). 

Funding Information   Are you requesting more than $40,000? 

Maximum Award Requested Amount 

Federal Share $120,000  $ 

Required Matching Funds $16,000  $ 

Purpose 

As authorized under Section 101 of the Help America Vote Act of 2002 (P.L. 107-252) (HAVA) and provided for in the 

Consolidated Appropriations Acts, 2018 (Public Law 115-141) and 2020 (Public Law 116-93), the purpose of this award is to 

“improve the administration of elections for Federal office, including to enhance election technology and make election 

security improvements” to the systems, equipment and processes used in federal elections. 

Receipt of Funds 

All funds must be deposited into an interest-bearing account in a fund designated for HAVA funds. Interest earned on this 
award’s funds and any net program income shall be retained in the fund and used for allowable activities described in Section 
101 of HAVA. Program income is defined as revenue received from a grant-supported activity during the grant period, such as 
fees from the use or rental of real or personal property acquired with grant funds. 

Matching Funds 

Total expenditures exceeding $40,000 must be matched at 20% using county funds, e.g., if a county requests $120,000, 

$80,000 must be matched at 20%. 

Grant Administration 

Award recipients and sub-recipients must adhere to all applicable federal and state requirements including Office of 

Management and Budget (OMB) guidance: Title 2 C.F.R. Subtitle A, Chapter II, Part 200-Uniform Administrative 

Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (2 C.F.R. § 200) and the Texas Uniform Grant 

Management Standards (UGMS) maintained by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts. 

Reporting Requirements 

1. The county must comply with all expenditure reporting requirements prescribed by the Secretary of State and other reports

deemed necessary by the Secretary of State or the federal government.

2. The final expenditure report must be submitted to the Secretary of State no later than January 31, 2022. Any unexpended funds

will revert back to the state.

3. Failure to comply with any and all reporting requirements may result in the Secretary of State withholding any funds

distributed to the county, including, but not limited to, Chapter 19 funds, Primary Finance funds issued pursuant to Chapter

173, Texas Election Code, and any other HAVA funding awarded to the county.

Award Contingencies 

This award is contingent upon the completion of the following activities: 

1. Completion of the data entry fields in this agreement, including the electronic signature of the county judge.

2. A resolution from the county commissioners court acknowledging certain terms and conditions.

3. Implement or have implemented the Drug-Free Workplace Requirements of 2 C.F.R. § 182.200 and comply with

subpart C of 2 C.F.R. Part 180- Debarment & Suspension & include in lower-tier covered transactions.

Acknowledgement 

By signing this award agreement, the county agrees to comply with all terms and conditions in this Notice, including the attached 

HAVA Assurances. 

 06/10/2020 

Ruth R. Hughs     

Texas Secretary of State 

                     

                      County Judge 

DocuSign Envelope ID: B4ED330F-3422-45C1-BD91-339E903756F6
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Required County Match 

Describe how the county will meet the required match. 

Funding Purpose Areas 

Describe how the county will use the funds outlined in this award to “improve the administration of elections for federal office, 

including enhancements to elections related information systems and technologies and election security improvements” to include 

systems, equipment and processes used in federal elections. Where applicable, identify the method or tool used to arrive at the 

election security need, including but not limited to, an election security assessment, SOS-prescribed policies and templates, federal 

election security resources, etc. 
Voting Equipment:  Upgrades and replacement equipment – must be HAVA-compliant and paper verifiable 

Proposed Activities:  

Election Auditing:  Costs to conduct review after polls close for the purpose of determining whether the votes were counted 
accurately 

Proposed Activities:  

Voter Registration Systems:  Costs to enhance voter registration system security 

Proposed Activities:  

Cyber Security:  Security enhancements to protect the election process (e.g., remediation from election security assessments) 

Proposed Activities:  

Communications:  Costs needed to communicate with the public regarding election security 

Proposed Activities:  

DocuSign Envelope ID: B4ED330F-3422-45C1-BD91-339E903756F6

Chapter 19 funding

Replacement and upgrades for Electronic Voting Equipment 

Central Count staffing to verify vote totals prior to releasing results - $5,000.00

NCOA performed through VOTEC - $3,500.00

Upgrades for laptops

Ads in Waco Tribune $5,000.00



SINGLE POINT OF CONTACT AND PAYMENT INFORMATION 

Name _____________________________________________________________________________ 

Title ______________________________________________________________________________ 

Phone _________________________________ Fax ________________________________________ 

Email _____________________________________________________________________________ 

Address ____________________________________________________________________________ 

Mail Code* ___________________ 

*Payments will be issued using the county vendor ID  ________________  and a designated mail code. Please

provide the three-digit mail code in the space provided above. If you are unsure of what mail code to use, 

please contact your county treasurer/auditor. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: B4ED330F-3422-45C1-BD91-339E903756F6

17460024924

Kathy E Van Wolfe

McLennan County Elections Administrator

254-757-5043 254-757-5041

kathy.vanwolfe@co.mclennan.tx.us

P.O. Box 2450  Waco, TX  76703  or 214 N. 4th Street, Suite 300, Waco, TX  76701

000



HAVA GRANT ASSURANCES 

Resolution from the Governing Body 

A resolution from the county Commissioners Court must be on file with the Secretary of State that includes, at a minimum, the 
following statements (the same resolution may be used for any HAVA funds awarded to the county provided the statements remain 
true and correct): 

_____________ Commissioners Court agrees that the expenditure of the funds will be in accordance with applicable federal 

and state law and any agreement between _____________ County and the State of Texas, Office of the Secretary of State as 

authorized under Section 101 of the Help America Vote Act of 2002 and in consultation and agreement with the county 

election official(s) as defined in Sections 12.001 and 31.091 of the Texas Election Code. 

_____________ Commissioners Court agrees to assign a single point of contact (SPOC) to act on behalf of the county in 

communicating with the Office of the Secretary of State, including the submission of all necessary reports. 

_____________ Commissioners Court agrees claims against the fund shall be audited and approved in the same manner as 

other claims against the county before they are paid. 

_____________ Commissioners Court agrees that it will not consider the availability of the funds in adopting the county 

budget. 

_____________ Commissioners Court agrees that in the event of loss, misuse, or noncompliance pursuant to any grant award 

agreement with the Secretary of State, _____________ Commissioners Court assures that the funds will be returned to the 

Office of the Secretary of State in full. 

State Voting System Certification 

If equipment or software is being acquired that requires Secretary of State prior approval pursuant to Section 123.035 of the Texas 
Election Code, the county must comply with the following: 

1. Provide a copy of the relevant portions of the contract containing the identifying information that the Secretary of State needs to

determine whether the version of what is being acquired under the contract complies with the applicable requirements.

2. The county may not expend funds unless it has received a letter from the Secretary of State confirming that the acquisition under the

contract satisfies the applicable requirements for approval.

Financial Management Standards 

The financial management system of the county must meet the following standards: 

1. Financial reporting. Accurate, current, and complete disclosure of the financial results of financially assisted activities must be made

in accordance with the financial reporting requirements of the grant award.

2. Accounting records. The county must maintain records which adequately identify the source and application of funds provided for

financially-assisted activities. These records must contain information pertaining to grant awards and authorizations, obligations, un-

obligated balances, assets, liabilities, outlays or expenditures, and income.

3. Internal control. Effective control and accountability must be maintained for all grant award cash, real and personal property, and

other assets. The county must adequately safeguard all such property and must assure that it is used solely for authorized purposes.

4. Budget control. Actual expenditures or outlays must be compared with budgeted amounts for each grant award. Financial

information must be related to performance or productivity data, including the development of unit cost information whenever

appropriate or specifically required in the grant award agreement. If unit cost data are required, estimates based on available

documentation will be accepted whenever possible.

5. Allowable cost. Applicable OMB cost principles, agency program regulations, and the terms of grant award agreement will be

followed in determining the reasonableness, allowability, and allocability of costs.

6. Source documentation. Accounting records must be supported by such source documentation as canceled checks, paid bills, payrolls,

time and attendance records, contract and grant award documents, etc.

7. The Secretary of State or its designee may review the adequacy of the financial management system of any applicant for financial

assistance as part of a pre-award review or at any time subsequent to award.

Procurement 

The county shall use its own procurement procedures and regulations, provided that the procurement conforms to applicable laws and 
the standards identified in Chapter III (State Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements), Subpart 
C, Section 36 of the Uniform Grant Management Standards. 

Property Management 

Procedures for managing equipment (including replacement equipment), whether acquired in whole or in part with grant funds, until 

disposition takes place will, at a minimum, meet the following requirements: 

1. Property records must be maintained that include a description of the property, a serial number or other identification number, the

source of property, who holds title, the acquisition date and cost of the property, percentage of the Secretary of State participation in

the cost of the property, the location, use and condition of the property, and any ultimate disposition data including the date of

disposal and sale price of the property.

2. A physical inventory of the property must be taken and the results reconciled with the property records at least once every two years.

3. A control system must be developed to ensure adequate safeguards to prevent loss, damage, or theft of the property. Any loss,

damage, or theft shall be investigated. Certain types of equipment are classified as “controlled assets”. The Comptroller’s State

Property Accounting User Manual, available on the Internet, contains the most current listing.
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4. Adequate maintenance procedures must be developed to keep the property in good condition.

5. Counties should attempt to get trade-in value or sell HAVA-funded equipment after it is no longer needed for its original intended

purpose, and use the proceeds toward replacement equipment or other related activities. Proper sales procedures must be established

to ensure the highest possible return.

Records Retention 

1. The county must maintain records for at least three years following the submission of the final expenditure report.

2. If any litigation, claim, negotiation, audit or other action involving the records has been started before the expiration of the 3-year

period, the records must be retained until completion of the action and resolution of all issues which arise from it, or until the end of

the regular 3-year period, whichever is later.

Compliance Reviews 

1. Compliance reviews include programmatic and financial auditing.

2. The Secretary of State reserves the right to conduct its own audit or contract with another entity to audit the county.

3. The Secretary of State or its designee may conduct compliance reviews throughout the existence of a grant or conduct an audit after

the grant period has ended. The county must make all grant-related records available to the Secretary of State or its representatives

unless the information is sealed by law.

4. Compliance reviews may be on-site or desk reviews and may include any information that the Secretary of State deems relevant to

the project.

Remedies for Noncompliance 

If a county fails to comply with any term or condition of this award agreement or any applicable statutes, rules, regulations, or 

guidelines, Secretary of State may take one or more of the following actions: 

1. Require the return of funds if disbursements have already been made.

2. Temporarily withhold all payment to the county pending correction of the deficiency by the county.

3. Temporarily withhold all payments for other HAVA grant funds awarded to the county pending correction of the deficiency by the

county.

4. Disallow all or part of the cost of the activity or action that is not in compliance.

5. Impose administrative sanctions, other than fines, on the county.

6. Withhold further HAVA grant funds from the county.

7. Terminate the award agreement in whole or in part.

8. Exercise other remedies that may be legally available.

Collection of Amount Due 

Any funds paid to the county in excess of the amount to which the county is finally determined to be entitled under the terms of the 

award constitute a debt to the Secretary of State. If not paid within 30 days after demand, the federal or state agency may reduce the 

debt by: 

1. Making an administrative offset against other requests for reimbursements;

2. Withholding payments otherwise due to the county; or

3. Other action permitted by law.

Except where otherwise provided by statutes or regulations, the federal government may charge interest on an overdue debt in

accordance with the Federal Claims Collection Standards (4 CFR Ch. II). The date from which interest is computed is not extended by

litigation or the filing of any form of appeal.

Standard Federal Assurances 

Certification Regarding Lobbying for Contracts, Grants, Loans and Cooperative Agreements 

The signing authority certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that: 

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the signing authority, to any person for influencing

or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an

employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the

making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or

modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to

influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a

Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the signing authority shall

complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, “Disclosure of Lobbying Activities,” in accordance with its instructions.

(3) The signing authority shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all subawards at all

tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall

certify and disclose accordingly. This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this

transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction
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imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of 

not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.  

Certification Regarding Trafficking in Persons 

The signing authority certifies to his or her understanding that this grant is subject to the requirements of Section 106(g) of the 

Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000, as amended (22 U.S.C. § 7104) as follows:  

I. Provisions applicable to a recipient that is a private entity.

A. You as the recipient, your employees, subrecipients under this award, and subrecipients' employees may not:

1. Engage in severe forms of trafficking in persons during the period of time that the award is in effect;

2. Procure a commercial sex act during the period of time that the award is in effect; or

3. Use forced labor in the performance of the award or subawards under the award.

B. We as the federal awarding agency may unilaterally terminate this award, without penalty, if you or a subrecipient that is a private 

entity

1. Violates a prohibition in paragraph A of this award term; or

2. Has an employee who violates a prohibition in paragraph A of this award term through conduct that is either:

a) Associated with performance under this award; or

b) Imputed to you or the subrecipient using the standards and due process for imputing the conduct of an individual to an

organization that are provided in 2 CFR Part 180, “OMB guidelines to Agencies on Government-wide Debarment and

Suspension (Nonprocurement)”.

II. Provisions applicable to a recipient other than a private entity. We as the Federal awarding agency may unilaterally terminate this

award, without penalty, if a subrecipient that is not a private entity–

A. Is determined to have violated an applicable prohibition of paragraph I.A of this award

B. term; or

C. Has an employee who is determined by the agency official authorized to terminate the award to have violated an applicable

prohibition in paragraph I.A of this award term through conduct that is–

1. Associated with performance under this award; or

2. Imputed to you using the standards and due process for imputing conduct of an individual to an organization that are

provided in 2 CFR Part 180, “OMB 12 Guidelines to Agencies on Government-wide Debarment and Suspension

(Nonprocurement),” as implemented by our agency at 2 CFR Part 2200.

III. Provisions applicable to any recipient.

A. You must inform us immediately of any information you receive from any source alleging a violation of a prohibition in paragraph 

I A of this award term.

B. Our right to terminate unilaterally that is described in paragraph (1) and (2) of this section:

1. Implements section 106(g) of the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 (TVPA), as amended (22 U.S.C. 7104(g)),

and

2. Is in addition to all other remedies for noncompliance that are available to us under this award.

C. You must include the requirements of paragraph I A of this award term in any subaward you make to a private entity.

IV. Definitions. For purposes of this award term:

A. “Employee” means either:
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1. An individual employed by you or a subrecipient who is engaged in the performance of the project or program under this

award; or

2. Another person engaged in the performance of the project or program under this award and not compensated by you

including, but not limited to, a volunteer or individual whose service are contributed by a third party as an in-kind

contribution toward cost sharing or matching requirements.

B. “Forced labor” means labor obtained by any of the following methods: the recruitment, harboring, transportation, provision, or 

obtaining of a person for labor or services, through the use of force, fraud, or coercion for the purpose of subjection to involuntary 

servitude, peonage, debt bondage, or slavery.

C. “Private entity”:

1. Means any entity other than a State, local government, Indian tribe, or foreign public entity, as those terms are defined in 2

CFR §175.25.

2. Includes:

a) A nonprofit organization, including any non-profit institution of higher education, hospital, or tribal organization other

than one included in the definition of Indian tribe at 2 CFR § 175.25(b).

b) A for-profit organization.

D. “Severe forms of trafficking in persons,” “commercial sex act,” and “coercion” have the meanings given at section 103 of the

TVPA, as amended (22 U.S.C. § 7102).
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APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT - CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AT RISK 

APPLICATION FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT No. ________ I_? _______ Contractors Job No . .l)2Ql PROJECT No. 
FOR THE PERJOD: May 26, 2020 TO: June 25, 2020 Date Submitted: 6/26/2020 

NAME OF PROJECT: McLennan County I Heart of Texas Fairgrounds Area Venue Project 
CMR NAi\iCE & ADDRESS: John W. Erwin General Contractor 313 South 13th Street Waco, Texas 76701 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE CONSTRUCTION MAl'IAGER AT RISK 

I PRE-CONSTRUCTION I I CONSTRUCTION I I
TOT AL CONTRACT 

I+ 
SERVICES SERVICES (GMP) AMOUNT 

I Original Contract Amount: $ 81,200 $ 0 $ 81,200 
2 Approved Change Order Extras: s 39,500 $ 32,333,650 $ 32,373,150 
3 Accepted Change Order Deductions: $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 
4 Current Contract Amount: $ 120,700 $ 32,333,650 $ 32,454,350 
5 Total Completed To Date: $ 112,580 $ 18,344,982 s 18,457,562 
6 Less Total Retainage Held To Date: NIA $ 710,396 $ 710,396 
7 Total Net Earned Amount: s 112,580 $ 17,634,586 $ 17,747,166 
8 Less Previous Payments: s 112,580 $ 15,807,222 s 15,919,802 
9 Current Payment Due For Each Part: I s o I I $ 1.s27,364 I I $ 118271364 I 
10 Balance To Finish, Including Retainage: $ 8,120 $ 14,699,064 s 14,707,184 

(line 4 less line 1) 

AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF 
/-vfcL� 

(ST AMP SEAL BELOW) 

Notary Public 

My Commission expil"5: 

The undersigned Contractor certifies tliat to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, infonnation, and belief the Work covered by this Application 
for Payment has been completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by the Contractor for Work for 
which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and payments received from th�c and .;11a�urreca�e

1
c is now due.

Signature. of CM-R 

Personally before me, the undersigned authority, this day appeared ............ Kevin C. Karr 
-----------------0 D his oath says that tl1e account hereto attached, in the amount of. . . . . . . . . . . $1,827,364 

who being by me duly sworn, 
............... in favor of 

John W . Erwin General Cont ractor, Inc. . ............................... and against McLennan County, Texas 
is, within the knowledge of affiant, just true, and correct: that it is due and tha: all just and lawful otts, payments, and credits have been allowed. 
Sworn to and subscribed before me, . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . l \.....:__ C O l. -

... this 'L"v day of ru. V\,..t,, 20 
Signanire of CW•R 

Signature of Notary 

q / � \ /J-OJ:0 
PRE-CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 

Cwrent Payment For Pre-Construction Services ........................ . 0 

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 

Cwrent Payment For Construction Services ............................... . 1,827,364 

APPLICATION Al'ID CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT: TO BE COMPLETED BY THE PROJECT ARCHITECT 

TO: McLennan County, Waco , Texas 
This is to certify that ___ J _o _h_n _W_. _E_rw_in_G _e_n_e_ra_ l_C_o _n _tr _a _c _to_r __________________ ............... , Construction Manager-at-Risk 
for the Project ........ ___ M_c_L_e_n_n_a_n_C_o _u _n�ty�/_H_e _art_ o_f_T_e_x_a_s_F_a_i _rg=r_o_u_n_d_s_A_re_ a_V_e_n_u_e_P_ r_o�je_ c_ t ____________ . . . . .. is entitled to payment 
for Pre-Construction and/or Construction Services of this Certificate in the amount of . . . . $ ____________ �1,""8_27...,,-'-3-'-64 ___________ _ (Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount applied for.) 

Architect ...... . P opulous, Inc. 

Reviewed and Certified on ............................. . By: 

Dale Signature of Architect 

In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data comprising this application, the Architect certify to the Owner that to the best 
of the Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated , the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and 
the Contractor is entitled to payment of the A!V!OUNT CERTIFIED. 

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT: TO BE COMPLETED BY THE OWNER 

McLennan County: Reviewed and Approved on ..... , ....... ------,------
Date 

By: 

Signa/Ure 

6.28.2020
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Invoice

Date

3/20/2020

Invoice #

11623

Bill To

McLennan County
P. O. Box 648
Waco, TX 76703

P.O. No. Terms

Net 30

Thank you for your business.
Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

2000 South 15th Street
Waco, TX 76706

254-235-1048
254-235-1625 FAX

Description Qty Rate Amount

McLennan County HOT Expo Venue
2/25/2020 Technician 2 57.00 114.00
Concrete Cylinders 5 24.00 120.00
Vehicle Charge 1 42.00 42.00
Report Preparation 2 20.00 40.00

2/26/2020 Cylinder Pickup Only 1 57.00 57.00
Vehicle Charge 1 42.00 42.00

2/26/2020 Structural Steel CWI 5 100.00 500.00
Vehicle Charge 1 138.00 138.00
Report Preparation 1 20.00 20.00

3/2/2020 Technician 4.5 57.00 256.50
Overtime Technician 0.5 85.50 42.75
Concrete Cylinders 15 24.00 360.00
Vehicle Charge 1 42.00 42.00
Report Preparation 3 20.00 60.00

3/3/2020 Cylinder Pickup Only 1 57.00 57.00
Vehicle Charge 1 42.00 42.00

3/10/2020 Technician 2 57.00 114.00
Vehicle Charge 1 42.00 42.00
Report Preparation 1 20.00 20.00
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Invoice

Date

3/20/2020

Invoice #

11623

Bill To

McLennan County
P. O. Box 648
Waco, TX 76703

P.O. No. Terms

Net 30

Thank you for your business.
Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

2000 South 15th Street
Waco, TX 76706

254-235-1048
254-235-1625 FAX

Description Qty Rate Amount

3/11/2020 Technician 3.5 57.00 199.50
Overtime Technician 3.5 85.50 299.25
Concrete Cylinders 20 24.00 480.00
Vehicle Charge 1 42.00 42.00
Report Preparation 4 20.00 80.00

3/12/2020 Cylinder Pickup Only 1 57.00 57.00
Vehicle Charge 1 42.00 42.00

Page 2

$3,309.00

$3,309.00

$0.00



Invoice

Date

6/19/2020

Invoice #

11879

Bill To

McLennan County
P. O. Box 648
Waco, TX 76703

P.O. No. Terms

Net 30

Thank you for your business.
Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

2000 South 15th Street
Waco, TX 76706

254-235-1048
254-235-1625 FAX

Description Qty Rate Amount

HOT Expo
5/11/2020  Cylinder Pickup Only 1 57.00 57.00
Vehicle Charge 1 42.00 42.00

5/13/2020 Technician 2 57.00 114.00
Concrete Cylinders 4 24.00 96.00
Vehicle Charge 1 42.00 42.00
Report Preparation 1 20.00 20.00

5/14/2020 Cylinder Pickup Only 1 57.00 57.00
Vehicle Charge 1 42.00 42.00

5/20/2020 Technician 2.5 57.00 142.50
Overtime Technician 0.5 85.50 42.75
Concrete Cylinders 8 24.00 192.00
Vehicle Charge 1 42.00 42.00
Report Preparation 2 20.00 40.00

5/21/2020 Cylinder Pickup Only 1 57.00 57.00
Vehicle Charge 1 42.00 42.00

5/27/2020 Technician 3.5 57.00 199.50
Overtime Technician 1.5 85.50 128.25
Concrete Cylinders 8 24.00 192.00
Vehicle Charge 1 42.00 42.00
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Invoice

Date

6/19/2020

Invoice #

11879

Bill To

McLennan County
P. O. Box 648
Waco, TX 76703

P.O. No. Terms

Net 30

Thank you for your business.
Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

2000 South 15th Street
Waco, TX 76706

254-235-1048
254-235-1625 FAX

Description Qty Rate Amount

Report Preparation 2 20.00 40.00

5/29/2020 Technician 2 57.00 114.00
Concrete Cylinders 5 24.00 120.00
Vehicle Charge 1 42.00 42.00
Report Preparation 1 20.00 20.00

6/2/2020 Cylinder Pickup Only 1 57.00 57.00
Vehicle Charge 1 42.00 42.00

6/3/2020 Technician 0.5 57.00 28.50
Overtime Technician 1.5 85.50 128.25
Concrete Cylinders 4 24.00 96.00
Vehicle Charge 1 42.00 42.00
Report Preparation 1 20.00 20.00

6/4/2020 Cylinder Pickup Only 1 57.00 57.00
Vehicle Charge 1 42.00 42.00

6/9/2020 Technician 3 57.00 171.00
Concrete Cylinders 5 24.00 120.00
Vehicle Charge 1 42.00 42.00
Report Preparation 1 20.00 20.00

6/10/2020 Cylinder Pickup Only 1 57.00 57.00
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Invoice

Date

6/19/2020

Invoice #

11879

Bill To

McLennan County
P. O. Box 648
Waco, TX 76703

P.O. No. Terms

Net 30

Thank you for your business.
Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

2000 South 15th Street
Waco, TX 76706

254-235-1048
254-235-1625 FAX

Description Qty Rate Amount

Vehicle Charge 1 42.00 42.00

6/11/2020 Technician 2 57.00 114.00
Concrete Cylinders 5 24.00 120.00
Vehicle Charge 1 42.00 42.00
Report Preparation 1 20.00 20.00

Page 3

$3,186.75

$3,186.75

$0.00
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